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JHA & ASSOGIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

BIHAR STATE POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Bihar State Power

Generation Company Limited which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 20L9, and

the Statement of profit and loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and

notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion

Faragraph, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by

the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view

in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of

affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and its loss and its cash flows for the year

endcd on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(i) Note - 5: Financial Assets - Investments: BSPGCL holds shares in two subsidiaries

namely l-akhisarai Bijli Co. Pvt. Ltd. and Pirpainti Bijli Co. Pvt. Ltd. but accounts of the

said subsidiaries are subject to finalization/consolidation in absence of nomination

of directors' in both the companies. The impact of non - consolidation could not be

quantified in absence of details thereon.

(ii) Note - 12: Financial Assets - Others (Current): Amount recoverable from employees

and amounting to { 68.21 Lakh is subject to reconciliation and is being carried over

in the financial statements since last more than 03 years which may have become

bad. The current assets to that extent is over- stated in the financial statements.

(iii) Note - 22 & 23: Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables: < 1,228.45 Lakh & Others

(Current): < 11,465.62 Lakh :The amounts as appearing therein are subject to

necessary reconciliations and certain amounts are being carried over in the financial

statements since last more than three years. The actual payable amounts and
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JHA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

subsequent adjustments/write off could not be quantified in absence of

reconciliations. The financial impact of non - reconciliation could not be quantified

in absence of specific details.

Emphasis of Matter

L. We draw attention to Note 1B - ii - Basis of Measurement which states preparation

of the financial statements on accounting principles of going concern subject to

matters as brought out in Ind AS 1- Going Concern regarding assessment of the

assumption and its appropriateness taking into account all available information

about the future, which is at least, but is not limited to, twelve months from the end

of the reporting period. The company through Transfer Scheme dated 27rh June'

2018 decided to transfer and vest properties, interests, rights, specified assets,

specified liabilities and specified personne! concerning Barauni Thermal power

Station [BTPS] Stage | & Stage ll, BSPGCL's equity contribution in Nabinagar power

Generating Company Private Limited INPGCL] and BSPGCL's equity contribution in

Kanti Bijli Utpadan Nigam Limited IKUBNil from BSGPCT- to NTIIC Limited. The

company believes that even afterthe transfer, it would continue to undertake other

revenue generating activities and as such, it would not affect the going concern

status of the company.

2- We draw attention to Note - 7: Other Non - Current Assets pertaining to Advances

to Karanpura Energy Limited amounting to { 184.63 Lakh which has been confirmed

by the party but is being carried over in the financial statements since last more than

03 years pending further decisions regarding share in power generation.

3. We draw attention to Note - 2.5 pertaining to "Other Current Liabilities" which

includes advance against sale of scrap amounting to { 1,68t.19 Lakh. The amount is

being carried over since long pending adjustment.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone iinonciol
stotements section of our report. Vr/e are independent of the Company in accordance with



c
ql

\.'

V,

\-

i'
qt

D
o
\-'

a
\-

U
s
o
s
5
o
5
S
:t
:t
5
5
5

5
:t
tt
it
5
I'

JHA & ASSOCIATES
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the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and

Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility

Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the

accompanying standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the accompanying standalone financial statements does not cover the other

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the accompanying standalone financial statements, our

responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other

information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the standalone

financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of

the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a

true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including

the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and

A"\maintenanceofaccountingpo|icies;makingjudgmentsandestimatesthatarereasonab|e
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JHA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing

the Company's ability to continue as a going c.oncern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Tlre Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial

reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statement

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether thc. standalone financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high

ievel of assurance, but is nct a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with S/rs

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatenrents can arise from

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit eviderrce that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materia! misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.
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adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in

the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease

to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L As required under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (report on directions

and sub directions) issued by Comptroller & Auditor General of India ("CAG"), we

give in the "Annexure- A", a statement on the matters specified in the said directions

and sub directions.

2. As required by'the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 20L6', issued bythe Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act ("the
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JHA & ASSOCIATES
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we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given

to us, we enclose in the "Annexure - B" a statement on the matters specified in

paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe said order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by

the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss (including Other

Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flow Statement and the

Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with

the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the

Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the

Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20L5 as amended.

e. The provisions of section 1,64(2) of the Companies Act, 201,3 is not applicable to a

Government company as per Notification No. F. No. U21201,4-1L-V dated

5thJune, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer

to our separate report in "Annexure-C";

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201.4, in

our opinion and to the best of our information and accordingto the explanations

given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its

financial position as per information and explanations given to us and

impact of pending litigations, if ofly, has not been disclosed in the

standalone financial statements;

(ii)The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as per

information and explanations given to us and impact of foreseeable losses
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' on long term contracts, if any, has not been disclosed in the standalone

financial statements;

(iii)There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Jha & Associates

Chartered Accountants

[CA. Rajeev Kumar Jha]

Pa rtne r

IMembership No. 079294]

U Df N : 19079294 AAAACQ2222

Place: PATNA

Date: 27th September, 20L9
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,?NNEXURE _ A,, TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in sub - paragraph l under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements'section of our Report of even date to BIHAR STATE POWER GENERATION

CCMPANY LIMITED for the year ended March 3'J.,2OI9.

Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2OL3:

1. Whether the compony has clear titlelease deeds for freehold ond leosehold lond

respectively? lf not pleose stote the oreo of freehold and leasehold lond for which

titlelease deeds ore not ovoiloble:

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does

not hold clear title/lease deeds for freehold and or leasehold land in respect of
all its immoveable properties as appearing in the financial statements. flowever,

according to the information and explanations given to us, land area and value

of land has been incorporated in the financial statements based on value as

certified by the District Magistrate and is available with the company.

2. Whether there ore ony cdses of woiver/ write off of debtsfloons/interest etc-, if yes,

the reosons there for ond the amount involved:

According to the information and explanations given tr: us, there have beerr no cases

of waiver/ write off of debts/ioan/interest etc. during the current financial year.

3. Whether proper records cre mointoined for inventories iying with third porties &

ossets received os gift/grant(s) from Government or other outhorlties:

No inventories are lyirrg urith thircl parties as at the close of the financiai vear and

based on information and explanations given to us, the company has not received

assets as Gifts/Grants from Government or other authorities during the current

financial year

5ub Directions under sectlon 143(51 of Companies Act 2OL3:

1-. Pleose report correctness of cosh in tronsit, ii ony, oppeoring in the ti,ccounts. ''lhe

some moy be thoroughly exomined and suitoble comments lquolificotlon,
discioimer or odverse comment), if ony, bosed on the exominotion oi the recards

of the Power Componies in Bihor mcy be incorporated in the Stotutory Auditors

Report:

No amount under cash in transit is appearing in the financiel statements as at

the close of the financial y-^ar.

2. Please report coses of stolen cosh/moteriols/ossets or coses of theft of cssets. Tite

some moy be examined thorouqhly ond suituble comments (quolificaticn, discioimer
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JHA & ASSOCIATES
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or adverse comment), if ony, bosed on the examination of the records of the Power

Componies in Bihor may be incorporoted in the Stotutory Auditors Report:

Accordingto the information and explanations given to us, there have been no cases

of stolen cash/materials/assets or cases of theft of assets during the financial year

ended 31't March'2019,

Pleose report on proper mointenonce of the manual cashbook, if opplicoble. The

some moy be exomined in the occounting units of the Power Componies of Bihor ond

suitoble comments (quolificotion, disclaimer or odverse comment), if ony, based on

the exominotion of the records of the Power Componies in Bihar moy be incorporoted
in the Stotutory Auditors Report:

According to the information and explanations given to us, no manual cash book is

being maintained at any of the accounting units of the company.

Pleose report on Bonk Reconciliotion Stotements of oll the bonk accounts mointoined
by the Power Componies in Bihor. The same moy be obtoined ond verified. Suitoble

comments moy be incorporoted in the Stotutory Auditors Report bosed on

exominotion of the some and discreponcies found:

Bank accounts maintained by the company has been reconciled and statements are

available. However, old entries unadjusted and pertaining to more than 02 - 03

years are appearing in the reconciliation statements which is to be adjusted and or
accounted for based on the merits of the individual entries.

Details of lnter Compony Accounts/nter lJnit occounts, if any, which generolly

oppeors in the other current liobilities/ossets in the Bolonce Sheet of the Power

Componies in Bihor moy be obtoined and verified. Suitoble comments moy be

incorporoted in the Stotutory Auditors Report bosed on exominotion of the some ond

discreponcies found:

Inter Company Balance (Dr.) appearing under Other Current Assets amounts to {
5,101-.98 Lakh and Inter Unit Account (Cr.) appearing under Other Current Liabilities

amounts to { (+,t68.76) Lakh. Based on examination of the records and informatron
and explanation as given to us, the amounts as appearing under above account

heads have been identified for necessary adjustment.

System of obtaining confirmotions from the parties in respect of omount receivobles

ond payobles moy be ossessed ond deficiencies found, if ony, in Power Componies in

Bihor may be suitobly commented and included in the stotutory Auditors Report:

As observed and according to the information and explanations given to us, no

system of obtaining confirmations from the parties in respect of amount receivables

and payables presently exists in the company.
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7. Complionce with provisions of the lncome Tox Act, 1961 in respect of lncome Tox

deducted ot Source by the Power Componies in Bihar may be exomined ond suitable
comments, if any, moy be incorporated in the Stotutory Auditors Report:

As observed, income tax at source as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act are

being deducted by the company and statutory compliances are being done.
However, amounts as appearing under tax deductions especially with regard to old
entries are subject to reconciliation and quantified for its effect on the financial
statements.

For.Jha & Associates
Chartered Accountants

,.^KK,;;""'',
Pa rtne r

IMembership No. 079294]
Place: PATNA

U Df N : 19079294AAAACQ2222

Place: PATNA

Date: 27th September, 2019
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"ANNEXURE - B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Clause (g) of sub - paragraph 2 under'Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements' section of our Report of even date to BIHAR STATE POWER

GENERATION coMPANY LlMtrED for the year ended March 31-,2org.

(i) (a) The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have not been physically verified by the
management at the year end, and as such, we are unable to comment on material and
or other discrepancies, if any, pertaining to the verification of the said fixed assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are
not held in the name of the Company. However, according to the information and
explanations given to us, land area and value of land has been incorporated in the
financial statements based on value as certified by the District Magistrate and is

available with the company.

(ii) No inventory is appearing in the financial statements as at the close of the financial year
and therefore paragraph 3(ii) of the order is not applicable.

(iii)According to the information and explanations given to Lrs, the Company has not
granted any loans to companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2OL3; and therefore paragraph
3(iii) of the Order is not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has done investments, guarantee, securities as contained under the pro,risions
of section 185 and 186 of the Act. However, the amounts are subject to reconciliation
and confirmation by the respective entities.

(v) In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public and consequently, the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules
framed there under are not applicable.

(vi)According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section i.4g
of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of activities of the Company.

,<ss>..
f,bz7-\?\
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(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues, income tax, sales tax, value added tax,

service tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, have generally been

regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. However, the amounts as

appearing in the financial statements are subject to reconciliation.

(b) According to the information and explanrtionr given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of income tax, sales tax, value added tax, service tax, cess and other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 3L,2OL9 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no disputed

amounts in respect of sales tax, value added tax, service tax, cess and other material

statutory dues in arrears other than Income Tax and Bihar Sales Tax which was paid

under dispute in earlier years.

(viii)ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in payment of interest on loans or borrowing ciues to banks

and financial institutions.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Cornpany

did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instruments) in the current financial year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried

out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according

to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any

instance of material fraud on or bythe Company, by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Company.
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Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not
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(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such

transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable.

(xvi)The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act 1934.

For Jha & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Pa rtne r

IMembership No. 079294]

U Df N : 19079294 AAA ACQ2222

Place: PATNA

Date: 27th September, 20L9
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,'ANNEXURE _ C" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Clause (g) of sub -paragraph 2 under'Report on Other Legal

and Regulatory Requirements' section of our Report of even date to BIHAR STATE POWER

GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended March 3L,2OI9.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BIHAR STATE

PCWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED ("the Company") as of 3 j-st March' 2Or9 in

conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Ccmpany for the

year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established

by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include the clesign,

imp!ementation and maintenance of adequate internal financia! controls that were

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, inciucling

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its as:;ets, the preventicn and

Ceteciion of frauds and errors, the accuracy and ccmpleteness of the accounting, i-ecords,

anc the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls o,rer

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") ancj the Standards on Audiiing, issued by lCAl and deL:meo' to be

prescribed under section i.43(10) of the Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an

audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audrt of Internal Financial Controls

and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.-lhose Standards and

the Guidance Note require that we comply rarith ethical requirernents and plan and perforrrr

the audit to obtairr reasonable assurance about whether adequate irrternalfinancial col:trols
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JHA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing

the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected

depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system

over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generaliy

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention or timely detection of unauthorized. acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
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JHA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is yet to establish its

internal financial control over financial reporting as stated and prescribed in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India. As such, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate

audit evidence to provide a basis for our opinion whether the Company had adequate

internal financial controls over financial reporting and whether such internal controls were

operating effectively as on March31,,20L9.In our opinion, and based on the extent of audit

tests applied in the course of audit of the standalone financial statements of the company,

and the disclaimer does not affect our opinion on the standalone financial statements of the

Company.

For Jha & Associates
Chartered Accountants

[CA. Rajeev KumarJha]
Pa rtne r
U Df N : 19079294 AAAACQ2222

Place: PATNA

Date: 27th September, 2019
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As per ou report of evm date attac_hed

For Iha & Asstriates

Chdtered Accomtmts

Fim 95C

al
Partner

Membership Numbt : 07 929 4

' Place:- Patna

Date- 2J. og.20 | I

Bihar State Power Generation Company Linrited
Balance Sheet as at 31st Marcb 2019

(Pramod Tiwari)
Chief Financial Officer

M.
Director (Finance)

DIN:08094734

in Lakhs)
Sr. No

Particulars Note No As at:nst Marcl!
frLg

As at 31st Merch"
2mE

A ASSETS

1 Non-crrrrlent assets

(a) )roperty, Plant and Equipment 2 13,583.79 13,566.45
(b) Japital work-in-progress 3 912.57 972.51
(cl :-inancial Assets

i) Loars 4 31.53 35.35
(ii) Investnent 5 2.00 2.OO

(iii) Others 5 186.59 41,172.07
(d) JtJrer non current assets 7 tu63 786.77

Iotal Non-Current Assets 14901.0s 55,874.49

2 Cunent asse-ts

(a Inventories 8 6,093.U
(b Financial Assets

i)Trade receivables 9 128.60

iii) Cash and cash equivalents 10 N,329.09 47,209.28

iiii) Bank Balmces other thm cmh and cmh equivalents 11 J.OC 6,299.65
jiv) Others 72 77,324.20 5,577.00

(c) Jther Current Tax Asseb 13 1,,240.20 935,21.
(d Jther Current Assets 74 12,072.96 12,049.'n

)iscontinued operations/Non- Current Assets Held for SaIe IC 3E0.46 4,33,058.58

fotal Current Assets s'350.56 5,11,350.89

Total Assets 70,257.67 5,57,22:i.n

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity

(i) Equity Share capital 76 4,8L,295.70 2,70,542.24
(ii) Other Equity 77 (L28,108.47) (2,38,049.M)
Iotal Equity 53,a87,29 (27,506.801

2 Government grant 18 7,693.09 59,732.76

Liabilities
3.1 Non-current liabilities

la Financial Liabllities
i) Borrowings 19 4,05,349.95

(b Provisions 20 3,814.43 42,788.27

(c f,ther Non-Current Liabilities 21 4,574.65

fotal Non-current liabilities 3,874.43 4,52,7r2.87
3 lunent Liabilities

G) Financial Liabilities
ii)Trade payables 22 1,n8.45 7,236.72
'ii) Others 23 11'465.62 46,480.20

(b) )rovisioru 24 607.87 3,647.M
(c) Cther Current Liabilities 25 (1.,74s.08' 30,929.39

Iotal Cunent Liabilities 11,556.80 82,2t37.7s

Total Liabilities 15,371.23 5,35,000.02

Total Equity & Liabilities 70,25r.67 5,57,225.9
fhe accompanying notes 1 to 45 are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.
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Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended illst March, 2019

As per our report of even date attached

For fha & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(INRinhkhs)

Managing Director
DIN:03316960

Partner

Membership Number: 079294

Place:- Patra

Date- 77- 01' 20 l9

Sr.
No. Particulars Note

No
For the year ended
Slst Martlu 2019

For the year eaded
31st Mdrch, 2(n8

I Income

a) Revenue from operations 26

b) Cther Income 27 t,423.94
Total Income 1,423.94

II Expenses

e) Jther Expenses 28 81.03
Total Expenses 81.03

III Profit (+)/ Loss (-) before tax (I - II) r,y2.97
TV Iax Expense

a) lurrent tax (Income Tax)

b) Deferred tax

v Profit (Loss) for the period from confinuing operafions (III - IV) 7,34297

VI ?rofit/ (loss) from discontinued operations 29 (2e,gll..nl (5,04,515.451

vu fax expense of discontinued operations

vul Profit/(loss) from Discontinued operationa(after tax) (V-VII) (29,97'^.m (s,04,515.45)

Ix Profit/(loss) for the period (V+VIII) (29,en.n) (s,03,77254)

a
x Other comprehensive income

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Acturial Gain/(Loss) 234.06

- Recoverable form GoB (234.06)
A. 'Other comptehensive income from continuing operations

B. Other comprehensive income from Discontinued operations
C. 'Other comprehensive income from Discontinued operations & continuing
rperations (A+B)

K Total Comprehensive Income for the period 7,y2.9r
)oI Earnings per equity share: (for continuing operation)

a) Sasic 0.06
b) )iluted 0.03

)flII Earnings per equity share: (for discontinuing operation)

a) Basic (1.31) (23.961

b) Diluted (1.31) (10.86)

XIv Earninge pet equity share: (for continuing & discontinuing operation)
a) Basic (1.31) (23.e0)
b) Diluted (1.31) (10.84)



Share. (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars No of Share Amount
Balance as at April 1,2018 2,10,54,22,395 2,r0,542.24

Changes in equity share capital during
tlre year 2,70,75,U,&5 2,70,753.46

Balance as at March 3'1,2079 4,87.,29,57,MO 4,81-,295.70
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As per our report of even date attached

For Jha & Associates

Chartered Accountants

t''--"w"{'*o11e5c

[C.A. Raieev Kumar fha]
Partner

Membership Number: 07929 4

Place:- Patna

Date:- V-l'oq"2-of q

Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 91,2079

M"

B. Other Equity (INR in Lakhs)

Managing Director
DIN:03316960

(Pramod Tiwari)
Chief Financial Officer

i'
t
r'
J
i'
it
It
t

Particular TotalShare Application
Pending Allotment

Surplus in Statement of
Profit & Losg

Balance at the end of the reporting period March
3L,2078

2,70,353.39 (5,08,402.43) (2,38,0/re.M1

Profit during the year (29,911.74 (2e,e17.7n
Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income (29,911.74
Adjustment during the Year 1.,70,205.79

Movement in share application money during the
year

(2,70,353.39)

Balance at the end of the reporting period March
31,2079

(0.00) .f (4'28,708.47) (4,28,108.471



(PramodTiwari)

Chief Financial Officer
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Bihar State Power Generation Compmy Linited

As per our report of even date attached

Partner

Cash Flow Statement

ln

S no. Particular
Note
No Amount {2019) Aoount (2018)

A
(i) Profit before tax from

{ontinued Operatiors
-Discontinued Ooerations (29,971.7n

7,342.91

(s,04,s1s.45)

Profit before tax from including Discontinued Operations (29,91't.m ls,o3,r7zv)

(ii)

(iii)

Adjustments for
Depreciation and ammortization

Finance cost

Interest Income

Impairment loss on non- current asset held for SaIe

Change in Operating assets and Liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories

(Increase)/Decrease in other assets

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables

Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in Prowisiore

0.68

27,353.97

(10e.01)

128.60

6,093.y

u,9!.04
v.6n

(72,263.70)

(42,007.4

2,284.66

43,444.62

(8.42)

5,00,510.88

JO/.JJ

(1,051.08)

(9,649.82)

(1,115.s1)

(33,10s.34

759.54

(iv) lash qenerated fron ODerations (7s,812.06l (s35.7r1

lncome Tax Paid

rlet Caeh Inflod(Outflowl from Operations [Al (7sBrz.os) (s36.7r)

lash flow from Operathg activities - Continued operations

lash flow from Operatins activities - Discontinued operations

B.

Increase)/Decrease in Assets held lor Sale

?ayment/transfer for ltoperty, Plant and Equipments

?ayment/transfer for CWIP

-oans to Employees

?ayment for acquisition of Investrnent

.nterest income from deposits
'Increase)/Decrease Bank Balances other thal cash and cash equivalents

4,32678.72

(18.02)

3.82

109.01

6,296.00

(9,33,569.46)

27,704.27

6,53,123.2r

.t.trJ

7,75,061.4

8.42

2"525.81

Net Cash Inflod(oudlow) fron Investing activities [Bl 439,068.93 (81,14[3.26)

lash flow from Investing activities - Continued operations

lash flow from Investing activities - Discontinued operations

c.
Proceeds/tramsfer from Share application money

Proceeds fron Bonowings

Finance cost paid

Grant received/transfer during the vear

1,10,605.86

(4,Os,U9.9s)

(27,353.91)

(s8,039.04

1.,87,394.19

42,537.0L

(43,M.62)
(7,1.s,617.W)

Net Cash Inflow from Financinc activities [Cl (3,80,r37.0n 70,869.49

lash flow from Financing activities - Continued operations

lash flow from Financins activities - Discontinued operations

Net increas{decrease) in cash & cash Equivalent ([A]+lBl+[C])

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the Financial Year

(16,880.19)

47,209.?8

(10r10.48)

*,0L9.76

Cash and Cash Equivalent il{J329.W 47,m9.4

Cash and Cash Equlvalent !t the beginninc of the Financial Year Onm.042mt On 01.042111?

lash and cash equivalents 47,209.28 8,019.76

Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents 6,299.65 8,825.46

Total 53^508.93 6,845.22

Membership Number 079294 /ffi"X
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Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited

Notes to the Financial statements for the year ended March 31,2019

1. Company Information and Significant Accounting Policies

A. ComPanY Information
llihar State Power Generatio' Compant' Lrmrted is a companl' registered undet the c-on]pantes Act

1g5(;, applicable ir-r India ur-fulv,20i2, to ivhich the State clo'n't' through the Depattment of llnergr'

has r.csrecl (jenerzrtiol undertakings existing rvithin the terdtoqr of Bihar of the erstwhile Bihar State

I llcctrrcitl Boarcl in accordance with the Bihar State Eleco'ici$' Reforms Transfer Scheme, 201'2 vtde

notiFrcatior-r no. 1,J datecl 30.10.2012. The address of the company's registered offrce is vidvut

I3l-rarvan, Railey Road, Patna - 800021. The company is pr aflly involved in the Generation of

Powel' '
T.hc (-ompany is subsidiarv of Bihar State Pc>rver (Holcling) companv l'imited rvhich holcls 1009/"

shares ir-r the collfPanv'

B. Basis of preparation and presentation

Statement of ComPliance
'I'l-rcse f'ra'cial stzrtcn]cnts c.mpl' in all material aspccts rvith the lndia' ;\ccounting Stanclarcls

(lr-rcl AS) n<>tifiecl r.rnder thc Companies (lndian ;\ccounting Star-rclarcls) Rules' 2015 and

subsecluent etnendtnents thereto, the Companies Act, 195(l (to the extent notihed and

applicable), apphcable provisions of the companies Act,2013' and the provisions of the

l'llcctticin'Act, 2003 to the extent applicable'

lior ali the periods upto and includir-rg 31 March 2016' the Company prepared its finincial

sratemenrs m accordance with Generalll, Accepted Accounting Principles (GA'\P) ln lndia'

accounting standafds specified uuder Section 133 of.the cornpanies Act,2013' thc Cotr-rpanres

.\cr,2013 (tO the estent notificd and apphcable), appLicable provisions of the Cornpauics '\ct'

1956, a'j the provtsi.us of thc lllectricitr' ,\ct' 2003 t<i the extent applicable'

ii. Basis of Measurement
'l'hcse financial statelllcllts are prepared on of n xccrlral

basis of accounting, under I'tistotical cost ert trlrrlents

rvhich 
^re 

lrreasured at fail value' Under B f e Ilnetgv

Sources 2017, Bihar State porver Generation companl, I.td. has proposed the State GoYernment

firr undertakinq business activtties in Solar Sub- Sector '

sl
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iii. Frrnctional and presentatlon curfency
.l,hese h'ancial statelnents are preserrted in Indian Rupeet ('), rvhich is the CornPan\''s f.nctional

curlcncy.AIl|tnarrcialinformauonpresentedirr(.)hasbeerrrouncledtonearestla]<hsexcePtaS
stated otherwise.

iv. Current and non-cLrrrent classification
.l.he (,<tmpanv pfescllts assets and liabilities in thc balance sheet basecl on cuffent/nol]-cuffent

classihcation.

a) An asset is current rvhen it is:

o I ixpected to be realized <>r intended to be sold of consuffred in notmal operating cYcle;

o l-lelcl ptimarrh' for the PLrrPose of trading; '
o li.xpectecl to bc realized rvithin trvelve months after the reporting period; or

oCashorcashequivalentunlessrestrictedfrornbeingexchangedorusedtosettlealiabrllq'
for at least tweh,e months after thc reporting period.All other assets are classifiecl as non-

culrent.

b) ,\ IiabilirY is currcnt when:

o It is exPectecl to be settlecl in normal operating cvcle;

o lt is helcl prirnarilv for thc putposc of trading;

o lt is cluc to bc scttled rvithil trve['c mollths aftcr thc rep()rting pcri()cl; 9r

'I,6ere is n. ur-rconchti11rral right to clefer settlcrncnt of the liabiJrtl' ftrr at least t!u'elYe

months aftcr thc fcpoftiltg p.ii,r.l..ul other haltrhtics are classihed as non-currenl'

the prepnratiou clf the firrancial

been apphcd consistendl to all

v. Use of estimates and iudgment
'l'hc preparati<>n of hnancial statcnlellts ts in confotmiq' rvith Ind AS r'vhich lecluires thc

ntarlagclt.reltr to make iurdgmcnts, estllnates and assumptions that affect the reported amoLlnts of

rcYenLles, exPenses, assets and Iiabilities and the accompanyiflg disclosr-rre/s' at thc end of thc

fePoftingpedod'T'heestrmatesarebaseclonthemanagement'Sbestknowleclgeofctrllentevents
alrd actlons, uncertainw abouf these assurrptions and estirnates could result in thc outcomes

rcclul.ing a matcrial adlustment to the catrl'irrg amounts tlf assets or liabihties in futurc pcli<lcls'

I'lstLmates and undellvlng assumPtlons are reYiewed on an ongoing basis' Revisions to 
^cc()Lrnt11lq

cstmrarcs are rccog[iscd rn the period in rvhich the estimates are teYisec] and in any ftlturc periocls

a fFcctcd.

C. . Changes in accounting policies

1\s pcr cl'-ectro's c.mrnu.icated *icle lcttet no. 1458 cltd' 21 '06'2019 of Deptt' of llnergl'' cjt>r't' tiI

'']ar 
the i.terest accruecr <>r realisecl on capital fund fi'anced in the form of equiq' sl]ould be treitted

Irs income. ,\ccordingll', in compliance of the <lilection' as above' the compan)' has chaused tts

Irccotrntirrg pohcv relatecl to intcrcst accrued or tealised on capital fund' hnanced in tlle f()rm ()f

ccuin..'I'he same has bcen recognised as incotne for the t'ear ended NIarch3l '201'9'

D.9S
accounting Policies aPPlicd in

a fhese accor-rndng Policies have

pcnods presented in tl-re financial statclnerrts' /6a?:\ZttAUr\



1. Property, Plant and equiPment

1.1 Initial recognition and measurement
,fhe companv has aclopted cost model of recognition under Incl AS 16 to measule the Propergv'

l)lant a1d E,qurpment. Consequentlv all the iten-rs of properry' plant and equipmellt are carriecl

at cost less accumulated depreclatlon ancl accumtllatcd impatlrnent losses if anv (lost incluclcs

cxpenditurethatisdrecthattributabletobringinetheassettothelocationandcotrclitron
ltecessaly for it to be capable of operating in tl e mannef intended b)' management'

Sparcs pafts px)clrrccl along rvith the Plarrt & Nlachinen' or sullscquentlt' rvhich urects thc

rccc_ignition cfrtefia oF propern', plant arrd Ecluipn-rent afe capitahsecl ancl addecl in the carr-v:1119

?rtTrount of such ite'r. The carlf'lng affIount of spirt patts that are replaced is derecognizecl

rvheu no fr,ttute cconomic beneflls are exPected ftorn theit use oI LlPon disposal' Othct

r.nachinerY spirrcs arc treated us "stores ck spares" forming Pa[t of the inYentorl"

t
Stancl ltv ecluipmeut and sen'icing ecluiprnent ale recognised in accorclance rvith lrld AS 16

rvhen they rreet the deFtnition of Properry, Plant and Equiprnent' C)therwise' such itctns are

classihed as lnventorv'

lr-rthecaseofaSSetSreadl,ll,r-rsc'rvherefinalscttlcrrrcrrtt>fbillsrvitlrc()ntf^ct()fsist'ctttlllc
cffectecl, caprtalizatiorr is done on provisional basis surbiect to l-Ieccssar)' adiLrstmenf irr thc year

of ltnal settlerncnt.
( icncrat(tn sVSte nt assets are consiclcrecl 'Readl' fcrr intenclccl use" for thc purptlsc tlI

capitalizatioLr, aftcr fest chariring/ strccessful commissioning t>f thc st'stcms/ 
^ssets 

aud ou

comrrlction of staltilizauon pcriocl rvhe rcver tcchrricallI lc<1r-rtfed'

.l.lre cost o[ ra.d irrcrudes provisional cleposits, par.ments/-habilities t<-irvarcls colnPensatlolr'

rehaltrlitati<ln aucl ,rth., 
"*p.nses 

rvheret't' ot"t"'si<lu of la.cl is taken' Ilxpe.clitLrre or-t

lcvelir-rq, clcartng ancl grading of lancl is capi s Part of cost of the reiatccl

Notificatior-r No. 05 .int"a zl.ttr,.zrttg of E epartment , (loB in its par

clarihed that the lancl has ltcen giYen <>n the n lease for a peri<-id of 33 r'ears

andtlreownershipoftl'relanclrvouldretnainwithBsPGCl-/GOB.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent expcndrture is recognizcd as nn increase in the carrl'ing alll()Ll1lt of thc asscf rvheu tt

is probable that fuure economic benefits deriYing from the cost inclrftecl rvill florv to thc

.r-rt"rprir. and the cost of the item can be tneasured rcliably'

'l'he cost of replacing paft of an iten-r of properq" plant ancl ecluipment is rccosnizecl in thc

cafr\.lIlll amount ,rf th. it.- if it is probable that the ftrturc econ.'ic beueltts emb,cliccl *'ithin

t'e part rvrll flor.v to the compan' aud its cost can bd neasured reliablv. 
-['he costs .f the da' t<r

tlal servicing of property, plant and equiprnellt iltc recogrrized in proht ot loss as incurrecl'

Derecognition
l)r<lpcrtt''plarrtarrdequipnrentarederecogrrizedlvhennofutureec<lnornicllene|ttsatc
cxpectcd fron-r theu use oI upon their disposal' Garns ancl losses on clisposal of an item of

propefq-, plant and cquipn-rent ate determined bv cotnpering the proceeds from clisposal rvitl'r

tl-re carr.ring al1rour-rt of propcrfl" plrrrrt and equiprnetlt, ancl are recogtlizecl tn the statetlent of

proltt and loss. ,CR\

1.2

1..3



1.4 DePrec iation / amortization

wirl-rcffectfron-r1.\pril20l4,schedulellofthecompaniesAct'20l3hasbecnnotifiecland
irr accordance rvitl-r part B of schedule ll, the late of useful hfe given in cE',RC rcgulation ale

appliedforlononassets'hclrver'erincaseofassetswlrerenouseftrllifeis

'rcscribed 

i the 
'seful 

life anci rcsiduar 'alue 
as giver-r in p^rt cr of Scrreclulc

Il of the co follorvcd'

Depreciation is recognized in statement of profit ancl loss on a straight-line basis oYer thc

csrifr-rated useful lir.es of each part t>f au item r f propcrtl" plant and equipment'

i)cpreciati.' on thc assets oI the gcnetatlon clf elecrricitt'business is chargecl ctu straight linc

rr-rctl-r.cl fcrllorvi'g the rates o,-,,1 -.th,r.1ologt' 'otifiecl 
bt' the cEiRC up t. 900'ir oI thc .riginal

cost<lfassetsaftcrtal.ingl()0oasrcsicltrrrlvalr.rereferrcdbelow:

Dcprecintion on aclditions to/clecluctions from

chargccl o1l Pro-rata basis from/up to the

r-r sc / clisrrttsccl.

1.5 CaPitalwork-in-Progress
,I.llccostofself-corrst'tuctedassetsincludesthecostofrraterials&clir.ectlabotlr,atrt.otlrel

costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and c.rrclitic)n rlcrccrssafi' for rt t.

lte capable of opcrating in thc malllleI irrtencled by n-ranagemeut atlcl botLorvtng costs'

l,xpcnscsclir.ectlt.attribtrtablct()constfuctionofPf()Pcrt\,'plantar'rclccluripr-r'rcLltir.rcr.rrtccltill
rrrc' arc readt. for their intendecl use are identirred a'd a'ocatecr o1-1 ^ 

systemaric bzrsis on thc

cttst <lf related asscts'

(-apitalrvotks.in_prcltresstrrcludcstlrecostincutrcclorrfired^SSetSth,itarcll()t\e[r.c:rd1'frlr:

the inte.ded r_rse a.cr is caprtalized up t. thc date thcse assets ale reacl' to Lrsc. All cxpe.rlitures

ircr_rrred <>n proiect uncrer constrr,rcti,-r. are allocatecl 'rr pf() rata 
'rsis 

t. the aclcliti.rts traclet t<r

t'esPective Prcliect'

(-hln-rs for pttce vatiarion are accoulrted for on'thei-r-tccePtance'

propcr$, Plant & eqLrlPmetlt

ll'ronth in rvhich tlle asset

clur:ing thc Year ts

is availal>lc for

8l

lluilclings

Flvdraulic Works

Otll"tt Civil Works

Plant and NlachtnerY

i]nes ancl Cablc Nets'ork

Vehiclcs
6.330,\,

Iitrrnitr.rre ancl l;ixtures
6.339 i,()fficc I:quipr-rrcnt



1.6 Capital Stores
Nlatc'r:ials purchascd for capital ptoiects

cost.

2. Intangible assets and intangible assets under development

amortiz a tion and a ccLlmLllatecl rnlpair-rnen t

incidental e\Pellses nccessary to u'rake thc

rssets readl' for its intended usc'

In case of internalll' generated intangible asset'

cxp<:lrsc rvhen it is incurted'

exo'enclifure on research are tecognlsccl as an

l:-rpc'cliturc urcrlrrccl r,,,hich rrrc cligiblc f<rr capitalizati<>tts ttttcler intar]giblc llSSct:1r'c crlrictl as

inta[giltle asscts r.rnder devclopurcrrt till r]iet arc readt' for thetr intenclecl r-rse'

2.2 Derecognition
.\n intar.rgiblc asset is derecognizcd rvhcn no futr.rre cconomic benefits aIe exPect(:d fiorn their

\tsc ()f upon thcif clsposal. (lains ancl losscs on disposal of an itcm of intanqible assets arc

clcfcrn-rined bV cornparing thc proccccls from dispos'.rl r'vith thc carrying amoul-It of intangiblc

zrsscts atld arc rec<lgnized in thc sfatctrrcnt of proht atld loss'

(,.st r>f sofnvarc 5a'ing Frnite lifc rccoguized as intangiblc asset, is amtlttized on sttaight llnc

rncfhocl Lrslllg fatcs maintainccl in (-l:lR(.. othcr intilngiblc asscts iraviug firitc litc' \r'hcfc utr

rrscfr-rr IiFc is prcscribed in cLirt(_ rcgurations arc rmorrizcd <>n straight linc rr-r.thod oYef thc

assct's futurc ecrttromic be'cfits afc cxPected to bc cclttsutued l.lY c.trrP"ttt" If thrtt Pattclll

cAlr.r()f l>c clcternrirrcd reLiabli, thc straight-hnc n-rcth()ci are usecl.,\n intangiblc'rtssct with au

inclcFtrrite uscfr-rl li[c are not bc 
^nlortiscd'

3. Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

'l'hc carn'irl€l arnourlts c-,f tl'rc (-on-rpant's tangilllc ancl intang^illlc asscts are rcYicrvccl af each

tc1-rrtrtitrQ clarc t<t clctcrminc rvl-rether thcre is ant' itrclication of impailmeut cottsiclcdng thc

ltr.tx.isions of lnd ,\S 3(r'lnlpitirmeut of ,\ssets'' If atrt'sr-rch inclicurtion exists' thcrl rhc assct's

lccc.,r'craltle aln()Lrn t is estimated'
'l'hc rcccN,erable an-rount of an 

^sset 
of cash-geuerating unit is the llighcr of its fau' r'ah'le less

c()sts t() clisposal a'cl its r-aluc iu usc. Itl assessing value in use' the cstitrlatccl fttture cash fltiu's are

cliscournted to their pfesent valurc trsing a Pre-tax cliscount rate tl-rat rcflccts cufrellt market

^ssessn-rcnts 
.f the tirne 'alre 

.,f n-ror-r",] ancl thc r:islis speci[tc to the llssct' Fclr thc pr'rtp<lse .[

irnpain.ncnt testinc, assets that cannot be testecl inciiviclually are grouPecl tcigether into the

smallcst group of assets tl-rat generates cash inflolvs from coltinuing use tl'rat are largeh

i.clc;lcnclcr-rt.t thc cash infl.*'s r>f clther ilssets or gr()Llps .f assets (tl-re "cash-uencratitrq nnit"'

.r' "(-( it'")' 
, :,- .t- ^^...-. :.-.- ^'..,."i (.(;L erceccls i1s

.\n irnpairrrent ktss is recoguizccl if thc carriing anl()1111t of an asset or tts

cstinrntccl rccovcmblc 2r111ou1lt. Impairmcnt losses arc rccognizecl itt l)f('{lt or ltiss' lmpair-n-rent

Iosscs rccclgnizecl in rcspect of (-GUs are reduced from the carrving an'rounts of the ursscts o[tl-rc

(..rr. /Ft-\^ftryo\Isl / / \e\

are classiFtecl as Capital stores arrd thesc are valued at

2.1 lnitial recognition and measurement

lltangiltle assets are carried at cost lcss accurntllated

losscs. if anv. Cost includes ^nr 
clirectlr rrttribr-rtalllc



Inrpairn-rent iosscs rccognizccl in prior periods clate ftlr aur

irrclicaii.'s that thc l,ss has clccrcasccl or no longe 'crsecl if therc

lraslleenachangcrrrtheest'inlatesusecltodeterrrimpairment
ioss is rcr"ersed onlt' t<.r the extent that the asset's catrving amoullt does not excecd the carryng

^nloLrnt 
that rvould har-e bee[ detcrmined, net of dcprcciadon or amort-izauon, if no in-rpaument

l.rss hr.l been rccoqrrizcd'

4. Borrowing costs

Ilorrorvtng costs tl-rat are dilcctlv attributable to the acquisition' consttuction/exploraUon/

development or erecti<ln of qLrahff ing assets ate capitalized as part oI cost of such asset until

sr,rcl.r ti're the assets are substar-rtial\. rcadl' for their iotcnded usc or till the lime llolrorving cost

lrt'inq incLrrred.

(]ualifr ing assets are assets rvhicl-r take I substantial period of dmc to gct reacly for thc[- intenclecl

t-rsc tlL salc'

\\,,hcn rhe c6mpalr' ltorrorvs Funcls spcciftcallv fol tfic PufPose of olltatning a q'-ralifi'inq asset'

rhc ltrirrowing costs itrcurrecl lrc capitnlized' Whcn O<tmpany llorrolvs funds gcncralll' and uses

thcur for the purpose of clual-ifving capitalization of the

cotnputccl basecl tiu thc er^ge cost I borrowing tllat are

thc pcriotl atrcl trscd frlr titlu' const xpl<lratiou ()r cfectlo

assct.

(,rrpitnlizauon of borrowrng costs ccascs when substantiallv all the actiYitiers lleccssill'v tc) preParc

thc clualifying lsscts for their ir-rtcnclcd uscs are complctc' l3orrorving ctlsfs c<-rnsist of intcrcst ancl

<ltlrcrcoststlratatrctrLiq'incursinctlttttcctionrvitlrtlrcbt>rrt>rvitrqtlffr-rnds'Ittc<tnlccirltredcrtr
tcrl'Ipofaf\, ln\restmcnt of the lttlrlorvtugs pending thcir cxpenditurc ()n the qualifving assets ls

clccltrctcc'l from thc llorrowinq costs eliqible for capitalization'

()thcrbtlrrolvtngc()Sts2lfercctlgniz-cc|^SallexPenscinrlrcr,calit'twlriclr|her'ucirrcLrrrccl.

5. Inventories
'l'hc (.ornpan\''s cttgaQed in thc business of generatior-l

in thc' b<loks tlf accottnts are c()nstrmables

of electricitt, arrd the invcnfories shorvtl

Inr.cntories are valured at kr\er tlI ctlst determrned ou rveightecl aYerage basis or net lealizable

vaiuc.

'l hc cost of iuvct-ttolies comprise of all cost o

incurred in bringing the inventories to theu

pr-rrchasc consists t-'f the 1'l'rrchase plice

snbscquenth' rercoverable bl' the entelpnse

r' rtl-,.t: 
"*p"tdittrrc 

dirccth' a ttrib r'ttrlllc t( ) the acqr-risi ti'ln'

'l'hc clirnrnution rn the value of ol>solete, unsett'iceable ancl surplus stofes ancl spares ts

rscert^ined 'n rc'ierv a'cl pt.r'ided [or' 
ffit\
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6.

7.

Cash zrnd cash equivalents
(,ash ancl cash eclu^ alents in the balance sheet c ,mprise cash at banks including sNeeP in balance

ancl rin hand ancl sh<lrt-term clcposits rvith an onginal maturity of three tnonths or less' wl'rich are

sLrbicct to an insiguificant risli of chnnges in value'

Government grants
(ioverrru-rent grants leceived afe recognized initiallt'as income when thele is reasonablc

tssLrrl.cc that company r,vill c.mph'rvith the conclitious associatecl "vith 
the granr' 'fhesc gf,,nts

arc chssified as granfs relatinq t() assets aucl reYenr'rc bascd oll the t-l:ltllfc tlf the g1'allt'

(lra'ts that con-rpcnsate the C.mpany for the to't of'nn asset are recognizecl in proht or loss on

a st.slcmrdc I>asis <tr.cr the uselbl Iife of the relatecl asset. clrants th^t compensatc the compant'

i.r cx1-rc'scs irrctrrrccl arc recrg'izccl .r'cr the peri.cl i. rvhich the rclrttccl c()sts al'c iLlcr'rrrccl ancl

arc ciisclosecl scparatch'as Incotnc i|r the statemcnt o[ l)rofit irncl ]'<lss'

G<lvc:mment gfants rvith a conclitiotr to purchase, constfuct or otherwise acquije ltlnq terur assets

aLc initiallt. rccctgnisccl as defcrrccl income. once recognised as defetred incomc' such grants arc

r:ccc,gniscd in thc st,ltcffrent Of prrlfitt ancl loss on a s|steffIatic basis over the r'tscful lifc of thc

assg. (.hangcs ln cstim^tes ale rcco.gnised prospectivcll over thc lemairringlife of the asscts'

.rarrts rclated to n<-rn-depreciar>le assets may arso require the furFrl-rr-rent of certain.bligati..s and

rvoulcithcnber..,rqt-,i,.tlinproFrtorlossorrerthcpcrioclstl-ratbeartheccistofmcetirrgthc
oIrliuatious.

[J. Consr.rmer Contributions
Consrrrrrcr conrril>utirtrrs against Nhich assets is createcl are recognizecj as deferrcd itrcotrre and

anrortized in thc P[()POfUon of clepreciati<>u evell'1'cal f<lr dcpreciable assets acclrrirccl'

9. Provisions and contingent liabilities

,\ 1-rr.oVisiou is rccosnized 'uvhcu tl'rc companv has a Pfcsent obligaticin (['egal or ConsttuctiYe) as

a r.csr-rir ot:past evcnt and it is probable that an outflorv of resources lvill be requircd to settle thc

<lllli{IatiOnlntesPccttlfwhiclrlrreliableestimatecanbctnirde.

(_tintinqent liabilities 
^fe 

not rccognized but disclosecl in Notes rvhen the colrlPallv has possiblc

oltli{rarion dlte to prst e\rents and existeuce of the obligation depends Llpon occul'rcnce of 1lo1l-

()ccLtrtcnce of futttrc cvents not rvh<lllt rvithin the corrtt'ttl <>f the colnPall\i'

(.ontir-rgctrt liabilittes are assesscd continuously to 'cletermine rvhethcr outfloN t'I ccoutlmic

rcsourccs have ltecotrtc ptobable' ]f the outflorv becclmes prtlbziblc then relativc' ptovision ls

tccoqt-tizcd in thc ltnancial st'ltctr-tcnts'

10. Foreign cufrencv transactlons

l-ransacti<tns in forcigl currencies are initialll' recorded

thc chtc lhc tratlsactrclu frst cltraliltes fcrr r:ecognition'

at thc functional ctlrrencl si)()t rafes at



11. Revenue
(..nrplirrr,,s fc'cnLlcs arise fr.nr salc of P()Wef' subsid' frorn state go\refnl.ent and other locome'

llc'c1r;e frorn snle <if porvct rs regulated and governed b1' the apphcable tsERC Tariff

llcgulations under lrlcctricin .rct, 2003' ReYenue from othet incotne cornprises interest from

b^rtL., cmplovees, sale of scrap' other miscellaneous lncome' etc'

ll.l Revenue from sale of Powet
.l'hc cornpanr rccords fcvelluc ftom sale of porver basecl on tariff fates aPPfor-ecl bl thc

l]llRC'aSPcfprinciplcsenunciatedunderlnd'\S1t]';\ccorcJlnglv,tlrelronclrableB]lIt(-
clc,termines the tariff f<rr t6e Cornpanv's basecl on the norffIs prescribecl in the tariff

t.cgulattotrsasapplicablefronltirnetoume.Tariffisbasec]()ncostincuttedthatirrcludcs
ctlalandftrclcost,Flnrplol,eclleneFttsexPense,clepteciation,fefLlrlfonecltlih',inteteston
s,Olking capital, repair & maintenance exPenses, admrnisffation atld geucral cxpenses aucl

illtcrest on loatt'

l{cr.enuefr<>rrrtlresaleoIpowerismeasuredatthefairvalueoftlrecclnsiderat-ionreceir'ecl
.r recci'ablc. Iterrenuc is recoglizecl when the amount o[ reveuue can l)e reliablv

IrrcrsuLecl,itisprobablcth:rtfuttreeconomicbenefitlvillflowtothcentit'vandthc
fcc()\/eryoftheconsiderationispt<lbable,theassociatedcostsc^nlreestirnateclre]iablv.

]{cr'enuefrt>tlrsaleofptlrverisrecognizedoncetheelectdciq'lrasbeerrdelil'erccltothc
cust()mer' (-ust<ltners arc billcd orr a periodic atrc] regulrrr l:asis, l\s irt each fePofting clatc,

fc\'cnueftomsaleofp<>rvcrtncludcsanaccrualforsalesclelir'erecltOcustOmersllutnotyct
lrilled i.e. urnbillccl levellue'

Itcbates nllovcd to bencfrciarics as earlv paYment inccnti1cs and Powcr factor are deducted

li'otn the anloullt of revcuuc'

I)elaved p'.1\'ment charges lrc accountecl on actual l>asts'

ll.2 Other income

a) lncome from sale oI scrap is accoutlted for <ln thc basis of actual realizatton'

[''und, ( ] rn ruritl', | 'arned I-eave

and other tctminal lleuefits'

b) Insurancc claims arc acc()ulltccl on accrual basls'

c) Rental Incorne is recognized on trme propordonate basts o\ref the petiod o[ thc tent'

cl) Interest is recognizecl on a time proportion llasis taking into account the atnount

outstandirrg and the applicable interest r^te'

othcr lltcolrre exccpt me ntioned aborre is rccognised on accrual basis exccpt rvhcn

ultirnate realisation tif such income is unceltatn'

Arnount in respect Of unclainled securiq cleposit, eafl-Iest moncv clcposit ancl mrsc'

cleposrt of supphers ancl c<>ntractots, stale ii-r"q.,". etc' 
'"hich 

is pe'dl.g ft>t more tharr

thr-ec vcars and rvhich are not pat'able' is cousidercd as tnconle'

c)

lZ. EmploYee benefits

l,r.t'rpl,,vee llene{its include salaries & rvages' C}eneral Pro"'icleut

l:nclshmcnt, ()r<>up Saving Schemc' National Pension Scheme



I

12.1 plans 
respect .f en-rployees recluitecl br,

atr-rin' and l'ear-e Encasl-rmenL rn

brrsecl ot-t actuarial valuatiott using the proiectecl unit creclit method'

l{crneasnre''ctlt, comPrtsiug actuarial gains aud losses' afe feco€lllised in the period in

s'hich tlret' occur, diret:tlv in other tl-p"ht"sive income' Remeasurel-nent gains and

Iossesareinch,rdedinrct:rirrecle:rrningsinthestateffIent

,[.l.rc(,tlrnpall\'PayS|rxeclcorrto])r<lr.iclentliutld,(lratr'titt',l,ear'ee:lt

prcdctcrrllt]"tl '^t"' 
to llSPI.l( l'rust li'nrplovce' '\/c a scP^ratc tl'u cd

s,irh lJihar State Powcr (Floldi td' rvhich invests thc funds in permit es'

'Ihc conttillr-ttiot-ts to the fr-rncl for the vear arc tecognizecl as expellse aud are chargec] to thc

rrr,>ftt or loss"lhe obhsarion <>f the Companl is to tnal<e sucl-r Ftxccl corrtribtrtiorrs'

'['hc (,ompanv also Pltrs fixccl coutrilluti<r

ptctJctcrurtnctl pcrcenragc t-'F sllan' <>f cmpl<

IISI'}FIC,L \lastcr J'rust l''mplovees A/c a sepzrt'

(l'lolding) ('o' l'td' rvhicl-r intcr alia pa-vs to N

sccurrities.'l'hc c<lntrillutions to tllc funcl for thc year are tccognized as exPcllse and arc

clrargecl tcl tlre pro|rt tll lclss. 
,flre obli ]ation of tlre Cclnrpany is to makc such fixecl

ctlutrib utrcll'ts '

,l.lrc()<lmpatrt'c]oest-t<ltcrlntril>utcto(}roupSasbr-ttt1S()l]accoullts

(lsSfronrcligilllcetnl.llrlt'ecsatplccleternrincdalcltlcdtoI]SI)FIC],
Nlirstetl.rtrstlit-rrplovecs.\/caScPafatctfLIStnlIrl}ilrtillr'er(F-loldirrq)
(,o. i,td.'I'hc <'bliatiou of thc Compaill; 1"t' tr-rrhe strch retnittancc'

12.2 Short-term benefits

Sirclrttertnerrrplor.eellenc|ttsobliqationsafel]-Ic^SLlIedt>nantitrclisct>tttttccl|litsisltndarc
c\Penses as sela'lces o'" p'o"iatd' '\ liabilitv is ecl For

cxpectccl tt'r r short-tcrm "*plot't" 
bencfits if thc 

]:l^t ^

()[ consttuc l1 t() Pay this amount as a-rcsult of I 1ce Pro

ct.nlllovec atrcl tl'rc obhgation can be estimatecl rciiallly'

13' 
il:,t],T:,'ff"*n.,.,r" for the .'cxr rcpresenrs the surr of rrre curre'r rax and dcfer:red tax'

(,ltrlctrt tax exPcnscs is recoqtliscd in profit & Ioss excePt to tlre c\tcl]t rhat it rclates ttl

l|clnsfecognrscdclircct]vir.tt>tl.rercomprehensir-eirlcomeorequitt,itrrvl-ricl-rclscitis
t'ccosuised in O('l ot eq!ut\"

(,nrr.c,nr t^x ls thc exPectecl tlx pavalllc / r:eceivable ou tl're taxable incolrre / l<'ss fot the

r car calculateci trsirrg tax ratcs trrat ha'e 
'ee. 

e.actecl .r str'starrti'eh' crnactcd 
't 

thc cncl oI

tltt' t',' P' rrting pt'r iocl'

l)c[cr:rccl tax is tlcc<lgrrisecl iu

^nr()Ltllts 
clf asscrs ancl liabilitrcs

r.rsercl ii.rt ta\a[on Plll'Pose'

rcspect of temporarl dlffereuces llenveen the cafrf'lng

in tl_re hnancial statcl-nents and the cc-rr.responding ^mourts

rm



l)cfcrrccl tax liabilit' is gencrallv rccognized for all taxable temPoraq'cliff'erences'

I)c[crted tax lrssct rs genetilllv recoguizccl onlv to thc extent that it is prollablc that future

(lxal;lc profits s,ill lle availrtllle aqainst rvhich the assets can be r'rtilizcd' T'he carrYtng

1u11()L|l-]t oI cleferrccl tax assct ts rcviervccl at the encl of cach fePofting period anc] reclucccl ttl

lltc c\tcllt thal rt rs no l<tngcr llrollzrlllc that the reliltccl tax beneltt will bc realized'

(,urrlctrt ancl cle fcrtccl

th'lt ltt'c rccognizctl iu

cLlrrcnt rrnd dcferrccl

ccluirt' resPectiveh'

14. Operating segments

In acc<>r.dnncc r.ith lnct AS 1()8, the oPefating scqmcllts used t<-r Present segn-Ient iuformation

nrc iclcrrtificd on tl-rc basis <lf internal r."porr. used llV the compaqlr's ^['112gc[Ieflt to allocate

rcsoLrrccs t. thc scgtnellts ancl asscss tlleu' perforlnallce' 'fhc Board <''f l)u'ect,rs is collccti'eh'

rhc (-()nlp,ln1.'s'ohicf ()peralinu l)c:cisiou l\lakcr'or''(l()DN'I'u''ithin thc mcaning of lncl '\S

l0fJ.'thc inclicators trsed for itltetual rcPortingPufP()ses tnzry evoh'e iu conuectiorr rvith

yrct'f,rrrrratlcc asscsslllcnt m('astlrcs put in place'

Material Prior Period errors

l)rt' ptrd/ pri<ir-pcriod itcms up t<r

1lc(:( )t I ll t.

Its.1,000,0001 arc accollntccl for to uattrral hcac'ls of

prior ltcriocl(s) errors rlfe coffected rctrospcctir''cly llY tcstatiug the c()lnPaf^t1\'c

for tl-rc Prior peri<,cls to thc extent practicallle along rvith ciranqc in basic and clilutccl

per share . f-lower-er, if thc crror relates to lt peliocl prior to thc cot-npltt'rttir e Pcriocl'

balanccs .I the asscts, Iial>ilities and equitr' of the conrparative periocl presct-rted are

15.

Nlatcrial

amoLlllts

()artllllgs

()Pcrllng

l'cstalccl.

16. Earnings Per share

iJasic carnings Pcr ccluih' sharc aLc con-rputed llv

ccltritl sharcholdcr:s of thc (-onlpanl bl the

()ulslitllcling dtrrirls the Ftnaucial t car'

l)ilutc'cl equiq shnrc is computed ll

('clurfl of thc ConrPanl' b1' the

corrsiclc ng basic catuirlgs Pcr equlq'

c.rrLitt, shares that cor,rld have beeu issued uPon collvctsl()n

dir-icling the llcf profir t-ir loss attributlblc' t<r

rvciqhtccl averagc trutrrlle r of ccluitr sharcs

the nct prtlltt or Ioss attdbutable tr>

average ur-tmber of ecluiq' shares

also the rveighted a\:crase uunbet of

of ali clilutive potential ctluirt' shares'

Cash flow statement
(-ash flol.' statemcllt is prepared tn

'stutctne tlt tlf Cash l'lorvs"

17.
accordance rvith tlle rnclirect n-ietht''cl ptcsclibcd in lnci '\S 7
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18. Financial instrttments

,\ trnrrrrcial instrtlnlent is anv contract

tirr,rncirtl liellilitr "t' ct-luin illstftllncl)l

tl-rat gir-es rise to a Ftsancial asset of oue cutitl aucl a

oI another ent1lr

Ltl.l Financial assets

l'lnancial asscts are rec<lgrrised rvhe

contractLlal provisions <-'i- the iustrume

clirccth' atttilltrtalllc tr:tttsirctitltt costs

asset 
^rc 

aclclcd to or tlcducted from t

Itttancinl asscts lvhich arc rccoqtlised at fat'r'alue throtlgh profit and loss'

liinancial asscts are

I

classiFtccl as those measurecl 
-at:

Arnorriscd cost, wlte rt
arisirrg [rtlrn PaYtnt' t.l [s

thc tlnaL'rcial asscts are hcld soleli'tlrr collection oicash t-loss

ot'qrrincil'ral and/or llrt( tcsI

Iiiril valr.rc through <>thcr

asscts arc held not tlnlt'

nlinciP:rl anclf or itrtcrcst
'*rrb."i1r.'.'tttlv tncastrt'cd lt

I
litir valtrt' tllrotrgh protrt 'rr l'r-ss,{FY'l'Pl-)'
.'r,l',", n, rtmortisicl t' 'st 

t'r lr\''l (X'l'
rvlterc the f-tnancial 2rsscts arc not classifted

I inancial assets inclu'Jc traclc reccil''ables' advances' secLrrity deposits' casir and casl't

equivalcnts ctc and are classtltccl for measurcnlcnt T t amol:rlsed cclst'

Nlanagemcr-rt clcterrnirrcs thc classiltcatiou of 
"ttt 

ilssct at iniull rcctiguitiorr clcPcnclir-rg

()n th; Plll;p()sc fcrr whtch thcr asscts rvere zrcquilecl'

colrlp orne (liV'fOC.l)' whcre the finarrcirl

F<>r c< nth-flitut arising fr<''m pa1'merrts of

but a sale of such asicts' Such asscts 
'lrc

F\'OCI.

lmpairment of Financial Assets:

In accorclartcc rvith lncl '\S l())' the C<>mpatlr applics c\Pcctccl

nroclel ft>t'tncasurelll('nt arrcl rccognition oI impairmcut l<lss

hrrancial'.tsscts and creclit risk exposure:

credit loss (h)OL)

orr tlrc [ollor'vtrrg

(a)lrirrancitlassetsthitt^reclel>titrsffuments,andafemeaslrfedatamottizedcoste'g',
Itlatls'clebtsccurities,clcl-ltlsits,radcreceil'trlllesanclbankbalance.
(lr) 

i LrL,r 'reve! 
clcbt irrstrurnents and are merlsurecl as at I.\/TOCI'

/c\ lrrcl '\S 17'

/'l\ Ind '\S 18'

i"j 
'-t'^" 

c.tnt-rritments rvhich are not measrttecl 
^s 

at F\rTPL'

(f)Irirrarrcialgttarantecc()ntr:^ctsrr,hichafellottrrelsurecl^SatF\',lPI,.

l'()r rccoq nlcnt l()ss o11 other financial asscts aucl clsure' the

(,clnrpaLrtrr,lrethertl.rerehasllcct-ttsiglrificautirrtlrecredit
rtsk sincc rr-r' lf creclit risk has not inctcilscd stgL-t 12-montl-l

rR\ 
;lll,.,, usccr r<> pro'iclc f,r il-'pairme'r loss. H.rve'r,ef, if cr:cclit'isk has incre':rsecl



si.gnificantlt, litcume l'C[' is used' If in a

instrument ltnProYes strch that there is no

since initial rccog;rution, thetl the entltv

allorvattcc llrtsccl on 12'month liCL'

Derecognition of Financial Assets:

l'inancial assets are clercco.gnizccl r'vhen the

frotn the {l-rancial assets exPlres' or comPan\

financial nsscfs to reccir-e thc cash flows frotn

lrinancial'.lsscts and liabihues are <>ffset and thc

Sheet rvherc thcre is a lcgalh cnf<lrceable riqht

there is atl ilrtcution to settle oll a nct basis or

sirnr-rlta tte clr.r slt'.

sul>seclucut periocl, creclit qualitt of the

lorrger t sig;niltcant iucrcase in credit risk

revct ts to rec()gnlring irnpru'mcnt l()ss

contj:acrLlal right to rcceive cash florvs

rransfcrs the contractual riehts of sr'rch

the asset.

initiallv recogniscd at the

sr-rbseqr,reutlY measured at

net amoLrnt is included in thc Balance

to offset thc recogniscd rtrrottnts trrd

rcalize thc asscr atrd settlc thc lirrllilitv

18.2 Financial Liabilities '
l)otrorvrngs, tradc pavtbles or othcr Ftnancial liabiliues are

value <lf tl-rc tcspectrvc col'Itractual obligations' 1'hcy ate

amortiscd cttst using thc cffcctivc interest tatc trrcthcld'

Derecognition of financial liability: , ,: ,-:r:-.
,\ Fll]aucial liabihrf is derecoqnizcd when the obhgation urnder the linbilin' ts

clischargecl or cancellccl or expircs. when an cristing ltnancial liairihty is |eplaced llr'

anolher ftrltl the satrlc lctrclcr <>u sltbstantialh cliffcfent tcfms' or thc tcrtrls of ''ttt

cxisting lialtihti, are substzrntiallt mocliltecl, strch an exchange or tnocliFtcation is

trcatcd as rhc clerecognition Of the original liabil-ity ancl the recognition of a ncrv

liabilitv.'l'hccliffere,t."i"thcrespectiveciuq'111gam()Lrntsisrecognizeclinthe
st,,rtcmcl-tl oi 1-lt'oltt or Itlss'

Offsetting linancial instruments:
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Note No 4

Financial Assets - Loans

Bihar State Pouer Getreration Company Limiteil

(INR in Lakhs)

building aduances secu red.

Particulars As at
31st March,2019

A.s at
31st March,2018

Unsecured - Considered Good

Loans to Staff JA.JJ 35.35

total 31.53 35.35

i) Company has giuen loans to its emplovee haaing repayment of more than'12 months. Thtse include House
against land and tablet adaance against employees salary.

(ii) Loans to staff includes house build.ing aduance and tablet adztance. Mojoity of the amount was adoanced to employees in Board Period
(i.e. prior to Noztember 1,, 201,2). In addition, atnount was adoanced to uarious employees in aarious tranches, Consideing the amount of
adaance standing in books, discouting does not haue any materially impact on the companq.

Note No 5

Financial Assets - Investments

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars As at
31st March" 2019

As at
31st March,2018

Investment in Joint Venture (Unquoted)

Investment in Ioint Venture - (KBUNL) 39,661..M

.nvestment inJoint Venture - (NPGCPL) 1,65,998.55

lransfer the investment to non-current asset held fo;
;ale

2,05,659.99

Total(A

lnvestment in Subsidiary Companies (Unquoted)

Lakhisarai Bijli Co. Pvt. Ltd 100 100

10,000 shares held as on March 31, 2019 & March 31

2018

Pirpainti Bijli Co. Pvt. Ltd 100 100

10,000 shares held as on March 31, 2019 & March 31

2018

Total(B' 2.OO 2.00

Total(A+B' 2.00 2.00

Share held in subsidiaries as on March 31.2019

Name of lhe Companv Share Capital Share Prenrlun Total
Lakhisarai Biili Co. Pvt. Ltd 100 1.00

Pirpainti Bijli Co. Pvt. Ltd 100 1.00
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*Note: Karampura Energy Ltd.
given to Karampura Energy Ltd
in this regard-

Bihm State Pozaer Generatiol Conpany Limited

Noter BSPGCL has proposed the State Govt for undertaking business activities in Solar sub-sector under Bihar Poliry of
Promotion of Bihar Renewable Energy Sources, 2017 which may be undertakerr through them in future. Consolidation of their
accounts could not be considered due to pending statutory requirenents.

Details of foint Venture

Note No 6

Financial Assets - Others (INR in Lakhs)

Note No 7

Other Non-Cunent Assets (INR in Lakhs)

(SPV of ISEB) in which Bihar is the beneficary of 25% share of power
for 184.63 Lakhs is standing in the books till any decision is taken by

As such, the advance
Karampura Energy Ltd

Details of Subsidiaries

Name of Company Place and
Incorporation and
principal place of

businees

Proportion of ownership interee{/ voting
rights held by the Company

As at
31st Marcb 2(119

As at
31st MuclL 2018

Lakhisarai Biili Co. Pvt. Ltd. India 100% 100%

Pirpainti Bijli Co. Pvt. Ltd. India 100% 100%

Name of Company Phce and
lncorporation and
principal place of

busineee

hoportion of ownership lnteres(/ voting
richts held by the Companv

As at
31st March,2019

As at
31st March,2018

(BUNL India 0% 26%

{PGCPL India 0% 50%

Particulars As at
31st March,2019

As at
31st Marclu 2018

Unsecured - Considered Good

Deposits - Others 14.54 14.&

Deposits with Authorities 172-05 116.67

Ierminal Benefits receivable from GoB*

Pension 37.9U.97

3ratuity 1,516.50

l.eave Encashment 1,208.31.

Terminal Benefit receivable by Company - Leave
Encashment

33r.02

Total 186.5! 47,172.Or
* TLre aboz.te amount of Unfunded Terminal Benefts. Receiuable is ariaed from actuarial oaluation rcporL

Particulara As at
31et Marcll 2019

As at
31st March,2018

Unsecured - Considered Good

Advance to BBCL t54
Advance to Karampura Energy Ltd. (SPV of JSEB)- ru.63 ru.63

total 184.6: 786.11
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Bihar State Power Generation Company Limiteil

Note No 8

Inventories (INR in Lakhs)

(INR in Lakhs)

(INR in Lakhs)

(INR in Lakhs)

Note : All the inventories has been transferred to NTPC as per the Transfer scheme'

Note No.9

Note No. 10

alen

Note No 11

Financial Assets - Bank Balances (Other Than Cash

Particularc
As at

31st Marclu 20L9

As at
31,st March,201'8

Fuel Stock
5,134.33

Material in Transit 7.13

Jther Stock
951.88

Total 6,093.v

Financial Assets - Trade Receivables

Secured, Considered good

Less:- Provision for DoubtfuI dues from Consumers

Finencirl Assets - Cash And Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at

31st March,2019
As at

31st March, 2018

3ash in hand 0.43 057

Cash in Transit
0.04

Cash imprest with staff 76.84 1.6.75

Balance with bank
(i) In Savings & Ct.r9l!4.co""t 22,753.88 40,012.55

(iV) In Deposit Accounts (with original maturity less

then three months)

7,557.94
.7 1.70 ?7

Total 30,329.09 47,209.28

ulv
Particulars As at

31st March,20t9
As at

31st March, 2018

(i) Deposis with banks (with original maturity more

than 3 months uP to 12 months)

3.65 6,299.65

(ii)Earmarked Bank Balance

Total 3.6s 6,299.65
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(INR in Lakhs)

(INR in Lakhs)

(INR in Lakhs)

Note No 13

Other Current Tax Assets

Year wise details of Advance Tat/ TDS Receivables

Note No 12

Financial Assets - Others (Currenl tn

Particulars As at
3Lst MarctL 2019

As at
3Let March,2m8

Interest accrued on

Amount Recoverable from Employee 68.27 68.21

Receivable from Master Trust 1,,260.66

Other Claims and Receivables 1't,255.99 4,248.13

Total 1L,324.20 5.5m.00

Particulars As at
31st March,20L9

As at
31.st March, 2018

Advance Income Tax / deductions at source 1,,240.20 935.21

Total 1,240.20 935.21

Particulars As at
31et March,2019

Ae at
31st March,2018

?Y 2013-'1.4 105.05 105.05

JY 201.4-15 272.34 272.34

FY 2015-16 256.84 256.83

Jv 20].6-77 '1.60.94 760.94

?Y 2017-18 140.05 140.05

FY 2018-\9 304.99

Total L,240.20 935.21
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Bihffi State Power Generation Company Limited

Note No 14

Other Current Assets

Note No 15

Non- Current Asset held for Sale

(INR in Lakhs)

(INR in Lakhs)

*As per Transfer scheme dated June 27,2018, company has agreed with NTPC that the

decomrnissioning of BTIS (unit 1 to 5) will be done by NTPC and shall be disposed off in most
efficient manner.
#As per Transfer Scheme of BTf'S, all the shares related to KBUNL has been transferred to
NTPC, Rs. 380.46 Lakhs appearing as investrnent relates prior to the formation of the company
and subject to reconciliation.

Particulars Ae at
31st March,20L9

As at
31st March,2018

Advance to Supplier 5,839.59 7,275.44

Advance for O & M Suppliers/works 1,108.65 943.49

Advances to Staff 18.39 26.76

Advance -
Bihar Sales Tax 4.35 4.35

Inter Company Balance 5,101.98 3,799.19

Total 12,072.96 12,049.23

Particulars Ae at
3Let March, Z)19

As at
31et Marclr 20L8

lnvestment in KBUNL# 380.46 39,661..44

Invesknent in NPGCPL 1.,65,998.55

Barauni thermal power station- (unit 1 to 9)* 2,27,398.59

Total 380.46 4,33,058.58



I

uJ

lr

o
s
lt)

(!

q)
ti

bo

k

ti
6
(5

q,

AJ

(,)

tr

o
-

o

o

co

z

z

0.)
L

O
L
c.)

--
ti

L

>bo

.c!4

'= u)-*9

o(,3ts
.9hex
Ftse5

Eo)

o-(!

.qP\J=
nr )'1

l6l

zz
cJ 0,

zz

@

N

o!<:
th

rO

cO

v
N
c.iv
rO

6l

!rN
c.l
srro

F
N

o\

6l
(!E
;i .q

o
ct)

v

N
ri
N
ii
@
$

N
ro
N
F
ao
\n

otr({

q

G

AJ
U)

ti

-.

O

F':
ql

?"1 6
i"i HvG

FI(,.)

&9.
=J(,rEl
9o

UJO
>, or

l--

,XX
ocoPx
a' g)

-\vqR
Sv

6

6
E

OJ

r')

ah

(,
o

@
Fl
N

k

(,

-
(/)

I
0.)

F':

6

a

q,)
h
-.

h

rO

eo
N
N
<i
rO

rl

rr
c{
-
IL

z
I
C,)

ri
co-
6

e
U

no

t^

t
/.

6

s
N
rO

Nr
@
sf F

o
J
Fl

z

6
U
o)
L\g iri

og)
z
0J .i
:5Ji (tzt4

v

t
t
t
?
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
tE
ts

5rI
ts

rE
e
A

lsvs
-rsv(5

JH
A

-tt a-s U)rs
mit

U
.J

it
rt
it
it
it
:t
it

aO

N

H
a!

t{)

cl
o

o

s

-S

F

Qotr
(n

0

z

rO

eO
c.l
c{
s

6l

ti
6l
(J
lr
G

tr)

o

d.

S

d'e

F{

o
q)
tr

o

z

sr
t\
LO

c.l
F
00
<r

(t)

d

e.

e.

r)

Fri

4

rl

6

e.

U
Go
'a=

EE
vtr
ha

0J^

t!CiE(,

oO

6l

I
H
G

ca

ah

si
c.l
6i
tdi

d
c.i

=nc!
N\n
rD

6l

o
(u

d
(h

A
z

rj
co
c\
N
sro

c..l

1r)
o\ro
N
6l
\tt
rO

({

chr
N

cO

G
o

s'fN
c.is
rO

Ff
N

s
cO
rO
N
N
c.l

N
r;
o\6l
O
=il

oI
(t)

z

rr)

co
c.l
6l
slrro

ri
6l

rO
lir

s
cO

N
D.r

6l

{(
t\
rO

N
00
l|r

o
G

I

GI

L

CJ

H

-.
-.

qJ

H
I

tl
cJ
!

t!

t
0)

G)

f,
ha

L

c)

o
6
c)
H

-.
q')

k

c,)

q)

9

O)

a)

+
ti
q)
H

U)

lrl



-!

I
,

t
,t
I
t
t
t
t
?
?t

I

?
?

Particularg
As at

31.st March, Z)19
Ae at

31st March,2018
Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss

Opening BaLance (s,08,402.43) (5,229.89)

Add:- Profit/(Loss) during the year as per Statement of Profit & Loss (2e,911,.m (5,03,172.54)

Add/(Less):- Adjustment during the Year 't,70,205.79

Closing Balance e,n,70E..47) (5,08,402.43)

3hare Application Pending Allotment
)pening Balance 2,70,353.39 E2,959.20

Addi Addition during the year 400.07 r,87,394.79

Less:- Utilized/transferred during the year .. 2,70,753.46

Closing Balance (0.00) 2,70,353.39

Total (4,28,708.*11 (2,38,O49.Ut"

Bihat State Pozoer Generation Conpany Limiteil

Note No 17

Other Equity (INR in Lakhs)

Note No 18

Government Grant (INR in Lakhs)

Note No 19

Financial Liabilities - Borrowings (Non-Current) (INR in Lakhs)

Note:- Company had classified the loan on the basis of contractual obligation as per the loan agreement during the FY

2017-t8.llowever, in the FY 2018-19, the company has paid off all the loan from the reciepts of transfer scheme

consideration.

Particulars
As at

31at Marctu 2019

Ae at
31st March,2018

Grant for capital assets

Spening Balance 59,732.1.6 1.,75,349.26

Add: Fund from State Govemment 676.09

Less: Adjustment 58,039.O7 1.,L6,293.19

Closinq Balance r,693.O9 59,732.16

Particulars
As at

31st March" 2019
As at

31st March,2018
[. Secured
'i) From Banks

(a) Loan from Central Bank of India 20,000.00

nterest rate 10,70% for tenure of 10 years terms

'b) Loan from Canara Bank 30,000.00

.nterest rate 10.45% for tenure of 10 years terms

Total (A) 50,000.00

[ii) From Financial Institutions
a) PFC Loans 2,84,902.&

lnterest rate 11.40% for tenure of 16 vears terms

c) HUDCO 70,47.31

lnterest rate I'1.40% for tentre of 10 vears terms

Total (B) 3,ss,349.95

Total (A+B) 4,05,3 9.95
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Bihar State Pouer Gmeration Company Limited

Note No 20

Provisions

Note No 21

Other Non-Current Liabilities

(INR in Lakhs)

(INR in Lakhs)

Note : As per letter no. 1458 dated 21.06.2019 of the Deptt of Energy, GoB, the interest accrued/realised on capital fund
financed in the form of equity has been treated as income

Note No 22

Financial Liabilities - Trade Pavable (INR in Lakhs)

Note No 23

Financial Liabilities - Others (Current) (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

31et March, Zn9
As at

31st Mach, 2018

Terminal Beneflts Liabilities:
Government
Pension 35,112.80

Gratuity 1.,043.77

Leave Encashment 91t.78

Company

?ension 4,485.35 5,404-22

iratuity 46.57 315.70

Leave Encashment (7r7.4e)

Total 3,814.43 42,788.27

Particulars
Ag at

31st March,2019
As at

31st Marclu 2018

Interest accrued on Capital Fund 4,574.65

Total 4,574.65

Particulars
Ae at

31st March,2019
As at

31st March,2018
Liability to Railway for Coal Receipts 1.,214.32 1,21.4.32

Liability to Oil Suppliers Works 14.13 2t.80

Total 't,221t.45 7,236.r2

Particulars
As at

31st March,2019
As at

31st Mareh,2018
Interest Accrued & Due on borrowings 41.5.93

Liabilily Capital Suppliers/works 2,469.28 36,842.55

Deposits and Retentions from Suppliers and Contractors 7,496.34 7,919.00

Liabilility f or Expenses 1,035.98 797.49

Deposit from Staff & Others 180 130

Other Current Liabilities 8669 82.98

Audit Charge Payable 276.94 276.94

Staff Related Liabilities 98.59 14/..01

Total L1.,465.62 46A8O.2O
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Bihar State Power Gencration Conpany Limiteil

Note No 24

Provisions

Note No 25

Other Curent Liabilities

(INRin Lakhs)

(INR in Lakhs)

Pdttcultrs As at
31st March, 2019

As at
31st March,2018

fermfural BenefiB Llabllltles:- Govt
Pension 2872.17
3ratuity 472.73

Leave Encash-urent 296.54

ferminal Benefits Liabilitiesr Company

Pension 524.40

Sratuity 47 97

Leave Encashment 35.50

Total 6U7.8r 3,&r.4

Patticdsls Ao at
3lctMafth,2(119

Ae at
31at March,a)18

Inter Unit Accounts (4,168.76) '28,932.28

itatutorv Dues 615.2't, 187.73

Entry Tax L25.54 r25.54

fther Liabilities $.en LM
Liabilitv for Gratuiw 3.7't 2.n
Advarrce Against Sale of Scrap 't,681..79 7,687.79

Total (7,745.M) n,929.39



Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited

(INR in Lakhs)

(INR in Lakhs)

Note No 26

Revenue from Operation

Note No 27

Other fncome

I
t
I
,t
t
t
t
t
t
t
?t
t
t
t
t

I

I
I
?
P
?t
P

I
?
PII
I
?
P

Particulars For the year ended
3Lst March,2019

For the year ended
31st Marcln,201E

Grand Total

Particulars
For the year ended
31st March,2OT9

For the year ended
31.st March,20lE

Interest Income

lnterest from Bank Deposits 8.42

lnterest other than on Bank 0.49

Total (A) 8.91

Other Income

Other receipts 1046.37

Terminal Benefits from GoB 368.66

Total (B) L,415.03

Total (A+B) I,U3.94
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Bihtr State Pwq GMatiM Cwosltlt Limited

For thc yeil €trded Slrt For the yeu cnded 3lst

Note No 29

0NR i! Lakhs)

For the ym mded 31st Fd the yeil erded 3tut

lnterest otlrcr than on Bank

Interest on Other Financial hstitution l-an

loss on non- crent asset



Eihar State Power Generation Compmy Umited

Notes to accouts foryeil edded Mdh 31,2019

30

(i)

t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
o
t
t

Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments

Findcial lnstruments by CateBories

The carrying value and fair value of financial instrumots by categories are as follows

Total fair value
as at Marh 31, 2{n9

FitrDcirl r#tq/ liabilitiG
at falr value ttuoo8h OCI

rc .t Mrch 31. Zng

Findcid assetd
llabilities at FVTPL
6 at lrtnflh 31, Un9

(INR nt

Particuld Total caEYrt
value as d Mmh

37,2or8

Fitrucia] ds€td
liabilities .t FVTPL
.s at Mirh 31. ZnE

Fitrucial dtety li.bilitie!
.1 fair value thmugh OCI

d at Ma(h 31, 2Ol8

AEortiedcosl
u at Muh 31, 201E

Totalfair value
a6 at Marh 31" m18

rinmcial Assets:

rade R<eivables 124 @ 128 60 123 @

-ash And Cash Equivalents 53,508 93 53,50t 93 53,508 93

35 35

nvestment5 26 26 2@

)thers non current Financial assets 4'r.77201 4't 1.72.01 41 ,172 01

5,5n@ 5,5n@ 5,577 N

lotrl Flnilical Assets 7,ffi42J.t9 l,pazta9 7,ffi,423.49

Financial Liabilitiesl

-ong term borrowmgs 4,05,349,95 4,05,34995 4,O5,14995

frade Payables 1,23612 1,236 12 1,23612

nterest Accrued & Due on borrowhgs 415 93 415 93 4',15 93

36.8/.255 36,842 55 36,U2 55

)eposits dd Retmtions ftom Supplaer!

rnd Contractors

7,919c0 7,979@ 7,979c0

for Expenses 797 49 797 49 797 49

)eDosit from Staff & Othe6 130 130 130

\her Current Liabjlities 82 a29a a298

\udit Charge Payable 276.94 n694 276 94

;taff Relabd Liabiliti6 744 01 144.O1 14401

loal f lnamirl Liatdlities t,g,mE 4F3,W.E 4,53/Jfr'.25
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Bihu State Powqceneration Compdy Limited
Notes to accoub for ved @ded Mdh 31, 2Ol9

Fair Value Hierafthy
l€vel1 - L€vel t hierarchy includs finacial instruments reasured using quoted prics (unadiusbed) in active markets

l€vel2 - t€vel2 hieiarchy includs finilcial instMents reasrcd using inputs other thm quoted prics included within t€vel1 that are obsenable forthe asset

t€vel 3 - t€vel 3 hierarchy includs financial instruments reasued using inputs that are not based on obsewable market data (unobFNable inputs).

The following table pffit fair value hierarchy of assets dd liabil-iti6 reasued at fair value

(lNR in Lakhs)

"The carrying amount of current financial instrummts such as trade reeivabl6, equrvaren$

liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair valu5, due to their short-term nature.

QNR inL^khs)

Pafricul@ Iflel1 lrvel 2 fzvel 3 Tolnl
valuadotr Technlque nd

ltu irmrk
Signtftuut

uobs€flable inptr
{s at March 31,2(n9

ial liabilities at fair value6:

Nr1

otd
at Mafth 31. 2018

rinancial liabilities at fair values:

total

Fair value of financial assets dd fimncial liabilities deas@d at

Pardculffi'
Mtrh 31, Zlr9 Mdh 3L 2fl6

Carryitrg Amou( Fair value (iirJrint Amoul Fdrvalue
rinancial Assets:

Trade Reeivables 124 gt 128 (fr

Cash And Cash Eouivalots n)32.74 n)3274 53.508.93 53,508 93

Loans 31 53 35 35 35 35

lnvestrunts 2@ 2m 2m 200
)thers non cuEent Financial assets 186 59 186 59 4t.17201 4'1.17201

Others 17,32420 11,324 2A 5,5Z/co 5,5nN
fotal Finnoical Arseto 4r,an.M 47.4n,6 7,m48.89 Lj4.AZ3.89

Finmcial Liabilities:
Long term borrowings 4 05 .149 95 405 349 95

Trade Payabl6 1,228 45 1,224 45 't.236't2 1,23612

415 93 415 93

Liability Captal Suppliers/works 2,46924 zM924 16,842.55 36f4255
Deposits and Rebntions from Supplierr
rnd ContractoF

7,496 34 7,496 34

7,919@ 7q9(n
Liabililitv for Exrnss r,035 98 1,035 ql 797 49 797 49

Deposit from Staff & Othere lE0 I 8{J 130 130

Other Cudent Liabilities 86 69 86 69 82 82

Audit Charge Payable 2J6 94 276 94 n694 27694

Staff Related Liabilities 98 59 %59 144 01 14401

Tdrl Finilcial Liabilides 716y,07 p59n7 453,066.25 453,M.8
financial and cash and other
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Bihn State Pows Gddati@ Compey Linited
Not6 ao ilcouls for yeil 6ded Mirh 3l" Zn9

Htr@dd risk n.n.teDent
Fimcial risk lactoB

The Company,s achvitis qpos it to a vdiety of finilcial risks: mrket nsk, credit risk md liquidity rjsk The CobPily's primry
f@s is to forc the upredictability of finilcial ffikets md €k to minimia po@ltiat adv@ ef{ects on its finmcia-l Perfom@.

Risk
epffi#d

fom M€.e!@l Mdg@t

i risk- lnFsl aE Ldgffi
borcwings at fixed

rate of inte6t

SqFitivity dalysis The Conpdy's apffi to are risk of ddg6
in lMket inteEt raies i5 ndigibl€ as pri@ily

to the Compily's long-term det't obligatioN
with fixed inteEt rates

lEdit risk Cash dd c6h
equivatrent, trade

Keivabl6,
finacial

instmmts.

Ageing ila-tysis
Crcdit rating

Maiority of Eeivable are on accout of
govem|rqt udertaking. They are ussred

but considered good-

-iquidity risk Boftowings md
oths liabilities

RoUing cash flow
fo@b

Maintaining adequate c6h ad cdh equivalot

Milket Risk
Iilffit rate risk
The compdy obtains miority of their borcwings at fixed raE of inte6t- Hoce, compmy is not qpo6ed to chmge in intffit rat6. ComPdy's borcwings m doominaed in INR

mncy during March 31, 2019 md Ma(h 31, 2018.

The exposure of compay's borrowings to hte6t rale chdg6 at the ad of rePorting period are o follows:

Sen6itivity
Profit or loss i9 sositive to higher/lower qpfle from borcwings as a rult of
change in interest rates. The table suffiria the impact of incrc/de@ae in

UNR in L.khs)

Pdtlculm
laDrt m Droflt bcfoE lax

Manl3lnn9 | Mrnhgl'zn8
n!e6t rat* increaEe by 50 B{ Pts

-NII.-n€rest rab- ddrea* by 50 B$ Pts

CEdir Ri6k
Credit risk rteF to the dsk of default on its obligation by the couterparty Eutting in a fifcial lo$. The tuimu qposur to te crdit risk at the rPorting date is Primrily fom trade

meivables ad ubilled revflue. Accordingly, credit risk frcm trade Keivabl6 has been Fparately oaluted from all other fimcial aseets in the following paragraphs.

TEd€ Rceivabls
Thecompeyhasoutstandingtradereeivabl6aruutingbNlL (V.Nn37,n7E,564lakh(M4h31,2018).TEdeHeivabl6eetyPicallyu€uredmdarederivedfromsque
emed frcm astorers.

Credit ri6k exposw
An ilalysis of age of trade Keivabl6 at each reporting date i9 $ffiri4d 6 follows:

Trcde Eeivablg @ impaiEd wh4 Eoverability is considered doubfful baed on the Eovery aalysis lErfomed by the comPay for individual tEde Keivabl6. Maiority of Trade

The compmy de not hold ily collateEl or othq ohaemts to cover ils credit dsks dsiabed with ifs filncial 6wt6.

Othq fi@cial G6et6
The Compay held cash ad cdh equivalqts of INR 30"329,09 fakh Marh 31,2019, INR 47,2f,2Ala!at Mtd.t 31,2fl8 The cash dd cash equivalents de held with Pubtic stor banks ild
high Eted private stor bankg ild do not have dy significmt credit risk.

ut

Pa6t due mre thil 3ix rcntlls



Bihd $are Pw6 Co@ti@ Compmy Limited
Not6 to 4cooDls fq ye{ 6ded M4h 3L Zn9

C LiquidiryRirl
The cmpily's principal sgre of liquidity rc ctrh ild c6h eqEvalsts, cash gq@d ftom oPetatios.

(i) Compily lr@age N liquidity neds by continuoEly Mitoritrg cch irflows md by mintaining adequate cah a{cash equivalots Net c6h t€quire@ts m comPared to available c6h
in order to detefitine my shorffalk.

(ii) Short tem liquidity rcquire@ts cEdito6, dising duing the notml coure of businGs as at each rePorting date. Compoy
mintain a suJficiot balance in ca |ffi ou ls.

(iii) Compmy ffis long bm liquidity requi@b q a periodicaf baic ild tl1rcge tlEm tltrcugh intemal a@als
(iv)ThetablebelowProvid6detailsregatdingthecontractua.lMfriti8ofnonddivativefinmialliabiliti€.The@utdjstordinthetableisthecont'actualnd

table imluds both principal & inb€t c6h flow6.

(INR ir Lakhs)

Patdrdas ksrtil 5 @ilhr 5!u6slolm 16ys McrttdSyffi Iotal

ls at Mdh 3t" 2()19

Long Tm Borowing*
frade Payables \224 45 72n.45

)ther Currmt Liabilitid 17,6.62 11,ffis2
Total 12,04,97 lzc%fi7

As ar Mdh 31. ZlrS
Long Tem Borowing' 13,mo.m 1pt6m.m 272,22t7.fl 44,587.il
frade Pavabl6 7.%.72 1236"12

)ther Cu@t Liabilitio 6,MX $,M,4
Totd 47216.9 $,2n.fi 135,6{nm L7287,il 469,$3.s.2

* The abM fgures @e al6o indudzd thz inteftst required to bc pai.l @ilh future i$tallfrents.

Capitd M4ag€menr
Rilk M@tc_ndt
1. Sa-feguard their ability to continue as a going concetn/ $ tlEt they cil continue to prcvide returu for shreholdes md benefits to other stakeholds, md
Coruistmt with others in the induslry, the compmy mmitoF capital on the basis of the iollowing ratio:

u
4
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Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited

t Notes to accounts for year ended March g't',2019

t 35 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-23 "Borrowing Costs"

t The amount capitalized with Capital work in progress as borrowing cost is NIL & INR 43,444.61lakh for the year

- 
ended March 31, 2019 & March 31, 2Q18 respectively as per policy of borrowing cost as mentioned in significant

t accounting policies. The interest is capitalized using the capitalization rate of 77.31% for FY 2077-18.

c
t 36 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-35 "Impairment of assets"

t The company has already impaired property plant & equipment being classified under major heads such as Land,
Building, Plant and Machinery, Lines & Cables, etc. under the Ind AS 36. Accordingly, the company has

t recognised the impairment loss in the FY 2017-18 on non-current asset held for sale/discontinued operation as per

Ind AS 105. However, there is no impairment recognized during flre FY 2018-19.

t
t 97 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind .{5)-L08: "Operating Segments"

- 
Based on ttre "management approach" as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM)

't evaluates the performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by
.: business segments. Accordingly, information has been presented for each business segment. The accounting
v principles used in the preparation of the financial statements are consistently applied to record revenue and

t expenditure in individual business segment and are as set out in the significant accounting policies.

37.1 Entiry-WideDisclosures-
:t 1. Information about maior customers

it
it

it
it
s
it
it
t
$
$
{t
s
f
+
+
+
+

There is only two customer which contribute more than 10% of entity revenue.

2. Geographical lnformation
Revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its non current assets by
location of assets are as follow

(INR in Lakhs)

3. Revenue from major products

Revenue from external customers for each product and service are as follow:-
(.INR inLakhs)

4NR in Lakhs)

Customer Name

Segment 1

Year ended March
31.2079

Year ended March
31.,2018

NBPDCL 725.06 605.50

SBPDCL 851.16 782.95

Particulars
Revenue from external customers Non current Assets+

March 37,2079 March 31,2078 March 37,2019 March 31.,2018

India (Bihar) 14,496.30 '1.4,478.96

Iotal 14,496.30 74,478.96
* Non-current assets for tltis purpose consist of property, plant and equipments and capital work in progress

Particulars March 37,2019 March 31,2078

,ZTSSO)\iale of power 1,576.22 1,388.45

A
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Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited

Notes forrning part of the Financial Statements

38 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits"

General descdption of the compmy's Defined Employees Benefit Schemes ate as undet:

(a) Gratuity:
dian ity liability of the Company is funded and mmaged by the Bihat State Electricity Employee Mastet Trust through LIC. It is computed on last dtawn

quatifring salary. Benefits of nomal redrement is govemed by the provisions of the Payment of Gtatuity Acg 7972 as zmended'

@) Leave Encashment:

Leave Encashmmt replesents Eamed Leave Liability. It is computed on the last dnwn qualifring salary. Yearly accrual is 30 days pet mum testricted to a

maximum of 300 days during the period of service. The leave Encashment liability of the company is funded and managed by the Bihar State Electdcity

Employee Mastet Trust through LIC.

(c) Pension:

pension liability of the Company includes Supetmnuation Pension md Family Peosioi. Family Pension is equivzlmt to 6070 of the Originzl Pension'

pension of 50Yo is limited on last salary and Deamess Allowance subf ect to 20 yeus' of senice and md the same is teduced ptoportionately for lesser

service. In tespect of the spor.., Per.ior is encashed on the ex?iry of a petiod of7 yezts ot the date when the spouse would have attained age of 67 yexs,

whichever is earliet. The pension liability of the Compmy is funded and manage by Bihar State Electdcity Employee Master Trust drtough LIC'

Data

of Membership Data

of

Particula.rs

Gratuity Leave Encaehment

Msrch3l, Zn9 March 31,2018 March 31o 2019 March 31" 2018

No. of tezular Employees 288.00 427.00 288.00 427.00

Iotal Monthlv Szlarv &al<h) 173.06 248.73 t73.06 248.73

Avetaqe past services (years) 76.72 15.48 16.72 1 5.50

Average age (vears) 42.00 41.00 41.80 41.O2

Average temaining working life (years) 18.00 19.00 18.20 18.98

Weiohted avemre dutadon

Leave balmce considered on valuad,on date 2r.496.W 8?,77s.00

Particulars
Pension

March 3L 2019 March 31, 2018

In Service Emplovees

No. of Employees 158.00 222.00

Avetage Dast services (years) 26.23 25.83

Averase aqe (vears) 50.42 51.70

{vem remainins wotkifls life (vears) 9.58 8-30

,X/eiohted averm remainins workins life

Retired Employees

No. of Retired EmDlovees 482.00 483.00

A.veraqe aqe (years) 69.94 69.63

Joouse

No. ofSpouse 273.00 217.OO

Averase ase (years) 66.52 66.09

Actuarial oI Leave Encashment and

Particulars March 31. fi9 March 31,2018

Method used
Projected Unit Credit

(PUC) Method
Profected Unit Credit

(PUC) Method

Discount rate 7.1'loh 7.130h

Rate of salaw inctease Brsic 3oh

and DA as pet Gort.
Rules

Basic 3o/o

and DA as per Gow.
Rules

Mortality basis for tegular & acdve

employees including disability

10070 oflndian
Assured Lives

Mortality (2006 - 08)

10070 oflndian
Assuted Lives

Mortality (2006 - 08)
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Bihu State Power Generation Compmy Limited
Notes foming pan of the Finmcial Stltements

39 The smmeized position of wrious defined benefits recognized in the Statement of Prcfit & Irss, Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) md Balance Sheet &
other disclosres mmdated by Ind AS-19 are as uder -

in Benefit ,n

Partifllffi
Gratuity

(Non Fudcd)
March 31,2019

Emcd I:ave
(NmFuded)
Mreh 31,2019

Posion
(Non Fudcd)
Mcch 31, 2019

Gtatuity
(Non Fudcd)
Mrch 312016

Emed Icave
(Non Fuodcd)
March 31.2018

Pensim
(NmFu&d)
Mrch 31,2018

'resmt value o f obligatim as at tbe
regioning of the petiod 571 89 516 47 5.917 01 457 22 399 32 l-fr /,f t

Cosl 1429 44 5a 463 87 43 20 39 14 426 55

ierice Cost 2578 35.85 64.'76 21.'t9 4{) 41 61 15

)ct Serice Cost including
:urtailment Gains/Ilsses
]6eEts Paid (15;t9

fotal Actuadal (Gain)/Ircss on
(115 21 (276 3J (5a1?2 43 6a 91 53 41 85

Present value of obligation as a
he End ofthe period 495.02 435.16 5.90E.62 5?1.89 576.4r 5.971.O7

t

Exoccted Interest Income / Retum

Admin Irxpenses ,/ 1-axes paid from
Plan Assets

Retum on Plan Assets
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Biha State Power Genemtion Compmy Limited
Note6 to 4ccounts for year ended March 3t 2019

(iiD

Fair Value of Plao Asses

Pm 64(a) of Ind AS-19

Arnount not Recognrsed as an

imit in Pae 64@) of Ind AS-191

on March 3l .419 Discount R".e 6 Irer Pzn I,l4 of Ind AS-19

(i") ,n

Porticulan
Gntuity

(Nm Fuuded)
March 31,2019

Eemedkare
(Non Funded)
March 31" 2019

Peulon
(Nou Funded)
March 31, 2019

Gntuity
(Noo Funded)
Mreh3! 2018

Emed l*ave
(Non Furded)
March 31.201E

Pcnsim
(Non Funded)
March 31,201E

Prcsmt Value of Benefit Obligation
- Cureot 11 61 241 64 472.73 296 53 246 46

Pteseot Value of Benefit Obligation
216 A6 752 5.66498 99 75 279 88 5.730.61

Funded Stanrs puglus / (Deficit)l -
Current 35 70 460 49 31570 5.104.22

Fmded Sarus lSuplus / (Deficit)l -
Non-cutrent 58 78 4.549 25

Net Balance Sheet / (I-iabiliry)

Amount recogoised in Accumulated

Other Comptehensive Incme /
Qrss) at tbe begrnning of the

(Accrued) / Prepaid benefit cost

Net Pedodic Benefit (Cost) /
Income for the petiod excluding

Amouot not recognised m an Asset

[Limit in Paa 64@) o€Ind AS 19]

- OpeningFigure of March 31,

[Before Adjusment] at tle end of

/ Divesues / Tmsfer
Effect of the Linit in Pm 64@) of

Net Balance Sheet Asset /



Bihar State Power Gcrention Company Linited
Notes to aeounts for year ended March 3t 2019

(vii)

Amout Recomized in Statemenl of Prcfitmd lps (INR it

Particulers
Gratuity

(Non Funded)
March 31,2019

Eemed lcave
(Non Funded)
March 31,2019

Pension
(Noa Funded)
March 31,2019

Gtatuity
(Non Funded)
March 31,2018

Eamed kave
(Non Funded)
March 31,2018

Pension
(Non Funded)
March 31,201E

-lJlHt seMce cost 25.78 35 85 64.16 27.19 4n 41 (r1.1\

{et Interest cost 2n 10 (10 4{t' 4r0.75 35 46 /30.6f q3.M
amm (gam)/loss of, oDxgatons (23s.8e1 7073

io6t KccogDrze(t rn .ratt
:A+B+C) 45-ai' (23'.u) 475.51 63.25 80.,18 &1.20

Othcr Inome D

Prtticuhn
Gntuity

(Noa Funded)
ttt$cb tl,2$19

IhrtrGd latw
(Noo Fuaded)
Mrrch 3t 2019

rGrBtOD
(NmFuded)
I'Irrch3q Z)f9

UBturty
(Non Funded)
March 31,2018

Eamed kave
(Non Funded)
March 31,2018

Pemion
(Noo Frmdcd)
March 3L An18

)p""irg Cmulative Othe
lomotehensive Incone

23.32 ?16

\cnnrial Ioss / (Gain) on DBO (145.21 (216.31 (581.22\, 43.68 97 53 41 85

\ctuarial Ilss / (Gain) on Assets v.7q (19 56 (53 1 QA36, (2680. (39.6e1

\mortization Acumial Ioss /
Gai")

(235.89 70.73

,{et iacruinq in OCI (1.s29-, (614-3J 216
Iotal Rccogrised in Other
Comprchensire hcome

(t2e.&) (632.r7" 23,32 2.t6



7
qr

+t
t

Biha State Power Goemtion Company Limited
Notes foming pm of the Finecial Stal@enrs

Category of inv6tm@t iE Plan Assets

7o of falr valueLaae@ry ol ltrreatmol | _ ,
I olphasb

lnsurer I 100%

Profi le of Deferred Benefi t Di6couted Valu6 / Prs@r

D7.beConpaly'tliakliqhfar^/onzhm4l'iedcnph)4h.r.Ilt'.hdwclc6hnel|,3mfium/lpc,ialhaNberrhlmilcd|hn4gbAtifiatVabnlo

>|/ideBSI'L|.:I'I}ierNo.1(4,d4kdJan,aa25,2a19'|heC:onPdn-}h4'eLiPodedica!edPezrjo,St|iol|or4ntali?ddir
Bihu Pover Dklibatiot Canpar Linitetl, Nonh BihurPawer Dittribnior Conpau Urikd, Dibd Stak PoDtTMiJniriio, Conpar Dnited and Bib

D Aaoiitgj,Jrfadl.ita/i4Pnler aulairot offe CoDDanJ't FiiaMitl Srabnen\ ot alear-ot1ea bab, tb
dr! lactoiag the cbangu bait! ldkeil plee o, acnnt of be {ofttaid Cutralprion.

Ae ar Marcb 31, m19

Rate t 100 Bmis Poins

Raft t 100 Bais Poinb

Change in Plan A6sets
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Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March 31,2Ol9

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-20 "Accountingfor Govemment Grants
and Disclosure of Government Assistance"

The break-up of total grant in aid received for various purposes is as under: -

(i) Capital Grant & Subsidies (INR in Lakhs)

Particulars 2m&19 2017-1'.8

Opening balance 59,732.1.6 '1,,75,U9.26

Add: Additions during the year 676.09

Less: Deferred Income/ Adjustment 58,039.07 1.,1,6,293.19

Less: Refund ofGrant
Closingbalance (A) 1,693.U 59,73Lra

42 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 17 nl,eases"

A As lessor

Operating Lease

(i) Description of major lease agreements

Company has entered into the transfer scheme with Govemment of Bihar (Gob), NTPC, BSPHCL and its
subsidaries to provide the land (911.84 acres) of Barauni Thermal power station (BTPS) to NTPC at the
lease rent of Rs. 1 pm. The lease term is of 33 years. BSPGCL will hand over the physical possession of the
Land, free and clear of all encumbrances to NTPC.

There is no material Fufure minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases

B As lessee

Company has not enter into any significant non cancellable lease arrangement.

43 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share(EPS)"

i) Basic EPS

Basic EfJS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
entity by the weig\ted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31'Nl9
For theyear ended March 31,

2018

Profit Qoss) for the year, attributable to the

owners oI the company- For Continuing
Operations (A)

7,342.91

Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the

owners of the company- For Discontinuing
Operations (B)

(29,912) (5,04,515)

Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the

owrrers of the company- For Discontinuing
Operations & continuing Operations (C)

(29,972) (5,03,173)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

for the purpose of basic earnings per share (D)

2,27,67,98,037 2,70,54,22,395

Basic EPS(A/D)- For Continuing Operations 0.05

EPS(B/D)- For Discontinuing Operations (1.31) (23.e6)

(INR in Lakhs)

Grant received for 20r&r9 2m748
Capital Grant 676.0<.
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Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited
Notes to accounb foryear ended MarchCl,2iJlg

ii) Diluted EPS

Diluted EI5 anounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the mtity (after adjusting
for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding
during the year plus ihe weighted average number of Equity shares t}at would be issued on conversion of all tlre

dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

Assets hypotecated as s€curity

The carrying amount ofassets hypothecated as security for current & non current borrowings are:

Dieclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-105 "Non-cnrr€nt Astets Held for SaIe and

(i) Descripdon of arangement
As per Transfur scheme dated June 27 ,2O78, management decided to transfer properties, interest rights, specified
assets and specified liability of Barauni thermal power station (Stage 1(unit 6 and 7) & Stage 2(unit 8 and 9)- Plant
situated at Begusarai, bihar) for a consideration of INR 4343.60 Crores on as a whete basis. Stage 2 Plant was under
construction and further work of construction will be carried outby NTPC. Company has also make arrangement to
transftr equity contribution in two of its joint venture i.e (Nabinagar Power Generating conpany Limited & Kanti Bijli
Utpadan Nigam limited) to NTPC Linrited at face value.
Further, company has provide the land(911.84 acres) of Barauni Thernral power station (BTPS) to NTPC at the lease

rent of Rs. 1 pm. The lease temr is of 33 years. BSPGCL will hand over the physical possession of the Land free and

clear of all encumbrances to NTPC.
Company has agreed with NTPC that the decommissioning of BTPS Stage 1 (unit 1 to 5) will be done by NTPC and

shall be disposed off in nost efficient manner.

(INR in Lakhs)

Particolarg Forthe year snd€d Mil,ctl
n,xE

Fothe year ended March
3l,2trr$

lofit attrib{rtable to equity holders of the owner adjusted fo:

he effect of dilution (A)- For Continuing Operations

7,343

lrofit attributable to equity holders of the owner adiusted for

he effect of dilution (B)- For Discontinuing Operations

(29,9r2) (s,04s1s

?rofit attributable to equity holders of the owner adiusted for

he effect of dilution (C)- For Discontinuing Operatioru 6

nntinuing Operations

(29,972) (5,U3,173',,

iryeighted average number of Equity shares adiusted for the

ffect of dilution (D)
227,67,9J,Ot1 +A,ss,76,5r5

Diluted EPS(d,/D)- For Continuing Operations 0.03

Diluted EPS(B7D)- For Discontinuing Operations (1.31) (10.861

Dtluted EPS(C/D)- For Discontinuing Operations &
:ontinulnq Operatione

(131) (10.841

(INR in Lakhs)

Parthulars
to0re yeer ended Marct

3LAn9
For the year endcd March

3L2m8
Non-Financial Assets

Non Current
Hypothecation/ pledge 5,98,436

Iotal Non Current assets s,9uA76
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Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March 31,2079

:t (ii) An analysis of the single amount in profit & loss classified as Discontinued operationy'Asset held for sale

(INR in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended March 3L,

2A,9
For the year ended March 31,

20tE
Revenue from sale of power

NBPDCL 725.06 605.50

SBPDCL 851.16 782.95

Other Incorne

Miscellaneous Receiots 059 1.81

Interest Income
Interest from Bank Deoosits 109.01

lnterest other than on Bank 5,583.27

Other receipts
House Rent Recoverv t91
Other Income , 485.91

Less:

Generation of Power

Fuel Coruumption 997.4 1.,678.93

Cperating Expenses 469.42 560.60

Employee Benefit Expenses

Itaff Welfare Exoense 0.01

lalaries & Wages 3,059.40 474.U
Ierminal Benefits (753.65) 1,58.94

)ver Time 1.39 1.40

Finance Cost

Interest on Other Financial Institution Loan 24,908.58

Interest on Working Capital loan 2,4:23.37

Bank Charges 21.96

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Depreciation 0.68 2,2U.66
Other Expenses:-

Repairs and Maintenance of Assets

Building 1.00 L.57

Vehicle 051 0.03

Civil Works 1,010.98 15.99

Office Equipment 0.90 032
Lines, Cable Network Etc. 97.49 38.47

Plant and Machinery 2,985.37 152.81

Hydraulic Works
Fumiture & Fixtures 0.43 0.06

Others 1.91 001

Entertainment Expenses 8.67

Ielephone & Mobile Expenses 8.28

Net Prior Period Items 368.00

Audit Fees

- Statutory Audit Fees 0.94

Printing & Stationary 3.81

Postage & Telegran o.4l
Advertisement Expenses 2.86

Fees & Subscriotions 36.63 8.90

Iravelling Expenses 1r0.97 1,4.57

3onsultancy Charges 3.62 7.47

tegal and Proffessional Chages 390.1,4 48.01

Miscllenous Expensis 40.80 3.59

Freight Charges 2.45 0.t7
Home Guard/ Securitv Guard t,466..M 0.59

lnsurance Charges 0.03

Impainnent loss on non- current asset held for Sale 5,00,510.88

Iotal .a (2e,e77.74 (s,04,s1s.4s)

It ;)
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(iii)

Bihar State Power Generation Company Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March 31'2079

Confingent Liability
Contingent Liability: 1. An.ount due to diFferent suppliers of Coal & Oil and other contractors of BTpS on account of assets of BTI€
transferred to NTrc is subject to reconciliation. llowever, the actual anrount is not quantifiable as on the date of reporting.
2. An amount of Rs 4,093.410 Lakhs is attached from Bank Accor:nt from ACIT(TDS) in06/ 03/201,8, the Case is in appeatit Cfflappeafs)
for the assessmentYeat 2073-L4,207+1.5, 2075-16,201,G17 & 2012-IB.

3. An amount of Rs 872.17 Lakhs is under appeal to CIT (A) for the A.y. 20IG17.

Approval of financial statements
The financial statements were approved by the board of directors in the meeting held on27.09.2019

Figures in Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs(except number of share) and prwious years figures
have been re-grouped, re-arranged wherever necessary to make them c'omparable with those of the current year's hgor"r.

(i")

(v)

As per our report of even date attached

For Iha & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 01195C

\(w
[C,A. Rajeev Kumar]hal
Partner

Membership Number: 079294

Placei Patna

Date- IJ. On ,2o la

(PramodTiwari)
Chief Financial Officer

DIN:03316960

(Sanjiwafr Sinha)

Manadirrfr Director


